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T: 609-298-6900 F: 609-291-0620 

December 7, 2015 

Honorable President and 

30 Stuld& Wag, 
etie6Wtf.idd, oN ew-}ett6etj 08515 

Members of the Board of Education 
Chesterfield School District 
County of Burlington, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

MR. JOHN SNUFFIN 
Business Administrator 

jsnuffin@chesterfield.nj.k12us.com 
T: 609-298-0307 F: 609-291-0620 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Chesterfield School District (District) for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the 
data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the 
management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data 
presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed 
to present fairly the financial pOSition and results of operations of the various funds of the District. 
All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial 
activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, 
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's 
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes Management's 
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's 
report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, 
generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single 
audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act and the U.S. Office of Management 
and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of State and Local Governments", and the state Treasury 
Circular Letter 15-08- OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and 
State Aid Payments". Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the 
internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and 
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report. 

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) require that management provide a narrative 
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to 
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. 
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1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Chesterfield School District is an independent 
reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by NCGA Statement No.3. 
All funds of the District are included in this report. The Chesterfield Board of Education and all its 
schools constitute the District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 6. 
These include regular as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The District 
completed the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an enrollment of 728 students, which is 25 students 
above the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment 
of the District over the last five years. 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Fiscal Student Percent 
Year Enrollment Change 

2010-2011 563 +15% 
2011-2012 590 + 5% 
2012-2013 644 + 9% 

2013-2014 703 +9% 
2014-2015 728 +4% 

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: Chesterfield Township is experiencing and will 
continue to experience substantial residential expansion. A total of 987 homes have been built in 
Chesterfield Township since 2004 with 81 homes being completed over the past two years. There 
are 202 additional dwellings that remain to be constructed. Of the 202 additional dwellings that 
remain to be constructed, there are 43 open permits and these homes will be completed by 2016. 
The remaining homes should be constructed over the next 3 to 4 years depending on deHUHd. 
Projected enrollment is expected to increase by an additional 80 students by 2016/17. 

3. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of 
the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data 
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable 
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by 
management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring 
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws 
and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to 
periodic evaluation by the District management. 
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As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of 
the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial 
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws 
and regulations. 

4. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains 
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal 
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the 
municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue 
fund, and the debt service fund as required. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal 
year is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a 
line item basis. Open encumbrances at year end are either cancelled or are included as re­
appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are 
reported as reservations offund balance at June 30, 2015. 

5. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District applies the provisions of GASB Statement 
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local 
Governments. The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, 
as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system 
of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the 
Financial Statements", Note 1. 

New Accounting Standard 

The financial statements for 2014-15 reflect the implementation of GASG 68, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Pensions. The primary effect of this statement is to recognize a liahility in 
the financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and ::cclq;:! 

basis of accounting for its proportionate share of the collective net pension liability ill all 
employers for benefits provided through the pension plan. This Statement had a significant effect 
on the District's financial statements. For the first time, the governmental activities financial 
statements report a net pension liability of $2,091,219. The net pension liability is the District's 
proportionate share of the amount by which pension plan liabilities exceed pension plan assets. 
Prior to GASB 68 a net pension liability was not reported by the District. 

Further, GASB 68 requires that most changes in the pension liability are required to be included in 
pension expense in the period of the change. Previously, pension expense was reported by the 
District as the amount paid. 
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6. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR·END: As demonstrated by the various 
statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District continues to 
meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedule presents a 
summary of the general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2015, and the amount and percentage of increases in relation to prior year revenues on a 
GAAP basis. 

Increase Percentage of 
2014-2015 Percent of (Decrease) Increase 

Revenue Amount Total From 2013-2014 (Decrease) 
Local Sources $9,585,869 84.2% 1,087.490 12.8 % 

State Sources 1,640,787 14.3% 254,616 18.3% 

Federal Sources 170.554 1.5OA, (16.570) (8.8) % 

Total $11,397,210 100% 613,151 

The increase in state sources is attributable primarily to the increase in on-behalf payments made 
by the state of New Jersey for pension costs. 

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects 
and debt service fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. 

2014-2015 Percent of Total 
Expenditures Amount 

Current expense: 2014-15 2013-14 
Instruction $3,542,827 29.7% 29.1% 

Undistributed 
Expenditures 5,808,388 48.7% 48.0% 

Capital Outlay 49 0.0% 0.0% 
Capital Projects 30,028 0.2% 0.4% 
Special Schools 0 0.0% 0.0% 
Special Revenue Fund 217,474 1.7% 2.1% 
Debt Service Fund 2.353.575 19.7% 20.4°(0 

Total $11,923,130 100.0% 100~0% 
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7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At june 30, 2015, the District's outstanding debt issue was for a 
bond for a new elementary school in the amount of $34,885,000, which was issued on February 
13,2008. The proceeds of this bond issue was placed in the District's capital projects fund for use 
to provide funds for capital improvements to the District's bUilding. 

The Project for the bonds issued on February 13, 2008, consisted of: The Board of 
Education of the Township of Chesterfield in the County of Burlington, New jersey is authorized 
(a) to construct a new school on land to be acquired by the Township of Chesterfield on behalf of 
the Board of Education, and identified as Block Number 202 and all, or a portion of, Lot Numbers 
28.01 and 28.02 on the tax map of the Township of Chesterfield, consisting of approximately 9.0 
acres; (b) to make the necessary onsite and offsite improvements necessary for the construction of 
a new school; (c) to acquire the necessary equipment, furnishings, related instructional materials 
for a new school; (d) to appropriate $37,685,024 for such purpose; and (e) to issue bonds in the 
amount of $37,685,024, thus using all of the $10,807,209 borrowing margin of the Township of 
Chesterfield previously available for other improvements and raising the net debt of the Township 
of Chesterfield to $16,491,825 beyond such borrowing margin. 

8. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state 
statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The district operates under a 
cash management plan whereby public funds are deposited in public depositories protected from 
loss under the provisions of the Government Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was 
enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with failed banking 
institution in New jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in 
public depOSitories located in New jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

9. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited 
to builder's risk, workman's compensation, general liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard 
and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds. 

10. OTHER INFORMATION: 

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered municipal accountant. The accounting firm of john j. Maley, Jr., C.P.A. 
was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the 
audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related OMB 
Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB. The auditor's report on the 
financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in 
the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are 
included in the single audit section of this report. 
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11. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: 

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Chesterfield Township School 
Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the 
school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of 
our financial operation. 

Respectfully submitted, 

sco~~ John Snuffin 
Superintendent Business Administrator/Board Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Chesterfield Township School District 
County of Burlington 
Chesterfield, New Jersey 08515 

Report on the Financial Statements 

MEMBER 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Boru'd of Education of the Chesterfield Township School District, in the County of Burlington, 
State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stales of 
America ruld the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmel1! 1\ u{iitillg 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requiremunts 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jer~(y this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control reiev;.)i ; he 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material missU:;[cnlC!]t, 
whether due to fraud or etTor. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my 
audit. r conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and 
audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State 
of New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
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for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my audit opinion. 

Opinions 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Chesterfield Township 
Board of Education, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2015, and 
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows, thereof for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

Emphasis of MaUer 

During the year the Chesterfield Township Board of Education implemented GAS:i3 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. My opinions on the 
financial statements are not are not modified relating to this change in accounting principle. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplemental Iriformation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Management Discussion and Analysis, Budgetary Comparison Information and schedules 
relating to accounting and reporting for pensions shown in Required Supplementary Information 
- Part III be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although 
not a part of the basic fmancial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. I have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
infOimation for consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. I 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion. or provide any 
assurance. 

Other Information 

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements 
that collectively comprise the Chesterfield Township School District Board of Education'S basic 
financial statements. The accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements, the 
schedule of state fmancial assistance required by New Jersey Circular 15-08 OMB, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements. Such 
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information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standard generally accepted in the United States of America. In my 
opinion combining and individual fund financial statements and the schedule of state financial 
assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a 
whole. 

The introductory section and the statistical section are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated 
Decembers 7, 2015 on my consideration of the Chesterfield Township School District 
Education's internal control structure over financial reporting and my tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
perfOimed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~J ' 

Jol . Maley, Jr 
R stered Munici al Accountant 
Certified Public Accountant 

December 7, 2015 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION. Part I 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This section of the Chesterfield Township School District's annual financial report 
presents a discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal 
year that ended on June 30, 2015. Please read it in conjunction with the Transmittal letter 
at the beginning of the report and with the District's financial statements, which 
immediately follow this section. 

Due to the low level of state and federal funding, the District's finances continue to 
depend primarily on property tax revenue. 

Under the IDEA, Part B grant, the District expended a total of $116,466 in Federal 
Funding in Fiscal Year 2014, and under the same grant in Fiscal Year 2015, the Dkuict 
expended $140,263. This increase of $23,797 was utilized for special education 
expenses. 

Another valuable funding source was the award of the No Child Left Behind (Ncr 
Grant. Total expenditures under NCLB amounted to $22,557. Funds from this grant wen, 
used for improving basic programs operated by LEA's as well as teacher and principal 
training and recruiting during the 2014-2015 school year. 

On May 2, 2014 the abandoned Chesterfield Elementary School on Route 528 was sold 
to the Township of Chesterfield for $300,000. Payment was received during the fi:. 
year ended June 30, 2015. 

New Accounting Standard 

The financial statements for 2014-15 reflect the implementation of GASG 68, AccO!' 
and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The primary effect of this statement ) " 
recognize a liability in the financial statements prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting for its proportionate share of the 
collective net pension liability of all employers for benefits provided through the pension 
plan. This Statement had a significant effect on the District's financial statements. The 
governmental activities financial statements report a net pension liability of $2,091,219. 
The net pension liability is the District's proportionate share of the amount by which 
pension plan liabilities exceed pension plan assets. Prior to GASB 68 a net pension 
liability was not reported by the District. 

Further, GASB 68 requires that most changes in the pension liability are required to be 
included in pension expense in the period of the change. Previously, pension expense 
was reported by the District as the amount paid. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report consists of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this 
section), the basic financial statements, and required supplem~ntary information. The 
basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of 
the District 

., The first two statements (A-I and A-2) are district-wide financial statements that 
provide both short-term and long-term infonnation a,bout the District's overall 
financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual 
parts of the district, and report the District's operations in more detail than the 
district-wide statements. For example, the District has one Enterprise Fund -
Food Service. This fund is broken out in detail in the fund financial statements, 
but is combined into the overall District financial statements. The fund financial 
statements also show the changes in the Capital Projects fund . 

., The Governmental Funds statements (B-1, B-2 and B-3) tell how basic services 
like regular and special education and overall operating expenses were financed 
for the school year, as well as an analysis of fund balance remaining for future 
spending or tax relief. 

• Proprietary funds statements (B-4, B-5 and B-6) offer short and long-term 
financial information about the activities the district operates like businesses, in 
our case the Food Service mentioned above. 

.. Fiduciary funds statements (B-7 and B-8) provide information about the financial 
relationships in which the District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit 
of others. In the Chesterfield Township School District, these include funds held 
for Unemployment Insurance, Student Activities, and Payroll Agency. 

• The fmancial statements also include notes that explain some of the information 
in the statements and provide more detailed data. The financial statements are 
followed by a section of required supplementary information that further explains 
and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's budget 
for the year. The chart below shows how the various parts of this report are 
arranged and related to one another. 

ORGANIZATION OF CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT'S 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

Management's Discussion Basic Financial Statements I Required Supplementary 
And Analysis Information 

District-Wide Fund Financial Notes to the Financial 
Financial Statements Statements Statements 

Summary <:; >- Detail 
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Scope 

ReqUired 
financial 
statements 

MAJOR FEATURES OF DISTRICT-WIDE 
AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

District-Wide Governmental Proprietary 
Statements Funds Funds 

Entire District The activities of the Activities the 
Except district that are not district operates 
Fiduciary funds proprietary or fiduciary similar to private 

such as special revenue businesses - Food 
and building Service 
maintenance 

$ Statement of Net • Balance sheet o Statement of net 
Assets • Statement of revenues, assets 

fI Statement of expenditures, and • Statement of 
activities changes in fund revenues, 

balances expenses, and 
changes in fund 
net assets 

• Statement of cash 
flows 

Fiduciary 
Funds 

Instances in which 
the district 
administers 
resources on behalf 
of someone else 
such as Vel, agency 
and student 
activities monies. 
co Statement of 

fiduciary net 
assets 

• Statement of 
changes in 
fiduciary net 
assets 

-'---'-- "---'-
Accounting Accrual accounting Modified accrual Accrual accounting Accrual ACi:Nwting 
basis and and economic accounting and current and economic and economk 
measurement resources focus financial resources resources focus resources focus 
focus focus. 
Type of All assets and Generally assets All assets and AU assets and 
asset/liability liabilities, both expected to be used up liabilities, both liabilities, both 
information financial and and liabilities that come financial and short-term and 

capital, short-term due during the year or capital, and short- long-term. 
and long term. soon thereafterj no term and long-

capital assets or long- term. 
term liabilities included 

Type of All revenues and Revenues for which cash All revenues and All revenues In\d, 

inflow/outflow expenses during tbe are received during or expenses during the expenses during the 
information. year regardless of soon after the end of the year, regardless of year, regardless <d 

when cash is year; expenditures when when cash is when cash is 
received or paid. goods or services have received or paid. received or p;c 

been received and the , 
i 

related liability is due _J and ~a~able. 

DiSTRICT-WIDE STATEMENTS 

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole, using 
accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of 
net assets includes all of the District's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's 
revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when 
cash is received or paid. 
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The district-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed. 
Net assets - the difference between the District's assets and liabilities - are one way to 
measure the District's financial health or position. 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net assets are an indicator of 
whether its financial position is improving or deteriorating. 

• To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider other non­
financial factors, such as changes in the District's property tax base and the 
condition of the school building. 

In the district-wide financial statements, the District's activities are divided into two 
categories: 

• Governmental activities - Most of the district's basic services are included here, 
such as regular and special education, transportation, and administration. 
Property taxes and state aid fmance most of these activities, with property taxes 
being the largest percentage of the revenue base. 

o Business-type activities - The District's food service is included here. 

The fund fmancial statements provide more detailed information about the District's 
funds, focusing on its most significant or "major" funds - not the District as a whole. 
Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of specific sources of 
funding and spending on particular programs. The District's funds are those recognized 
in Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP), and are prescribed by law. 

The District has three kinds of funds: 

.. Governmental funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in 
governmental funds, which generally focus on (I) how cash and other financial 
assets that can be readily converted to cash flow in and out, and; (2) the balances 
left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the govenuuc'ntu! 
funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine 
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near 
future to finance the District's programs. Because this information does not 
encompass the additional long-term focus of the district-wide statements, we 
provide additional information with the governmental funds statements, which 
explain the relationship (or differences) between them. 

" Proprietary funds - Services for which the District charges a fee are reported in 
proprietary funds. In Chesterfield's case, this includes an enterprise (food 
service) fund. 

.. Fiduciary funds include the Student Activity, and Payroll Agency funds - funds in 
which the district is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others. The 
District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used 
only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. These 
activities are excluded from the district-wide financial statements because the 
District cannot use their assets to finance its operations. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

Net Position 

The District's combined net position totaled ($6,885,229) at June 30, 2015, compared to 
($4,380,146) at June 30, 2014. The increase resulted primarily from recording 
$2,039,882 pension liabilities. 

TABLE 1 shows the District's net position. 

TABLE 1 
Chesterfield Township Net Position 

Governmental Business w type School District Total % 
Activities Activities Total Change ___ ..:.;.;;;.;.;.;;;;;;:;,.-_____ ..:.;.;;;.;;.;;.;;;;. ______ .....;..:.;.;;;...._r~~"',~'~"'.,~== 

2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014-15 
. 

Current and Other Assets 1,610,188 1,073,828 71,975 85,104 1,682,163 1,158,932 ·31.1% 

Cal'hal Assets - Net 31,358,029 30,755,255 90,438 81,730 31.448.467 30,8:JCY8S -1.9% 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 165,034 165,(134 

Total Assets 32,968,217 31,994,117 162,413 166,834 33,130,630 32,160,951 

Long-term Debt Outstanding 35,900,594 38, I 38,204 , 35,900,594 38,138,204 6.2% 

I'D;;,:e;;,;fe;;;rre=d",ln;,:;fl",o:.;,w::.,so;;,;f:..:R:,;:e;::;so::;:u",rce=s-+ __ 9.:.,1:.::2""4,,,4::..2t-_..:.12::.,4;;,;,6:.::2::..5t-____ ,t-___ ,+_:.:.9"'1;;.;2,:.;.44.:.:2+_L3<::~:?':1_,,~,~86.3% 

Other Liabilities 695,321 767,861 2,419 15,490 697,740 .'lin, j l i !2J% F::::...:.:=='-----t---"=::..o...t-....::::=-'-j---"'-:..:.::../---'-=.::..r-::.:..:..o::.:..::+--.. :C,' ," __ 

r:T:.::o;;,;ta:.:;I.::;L:;:ia"'b:::ih;,:;"ti::;es'-____ L-.::.37:.1,::.:50:::;8"',3;::57:...J.,-"'3;o9,:::;03",0::;,6:::,90::J., __ :::2,!,.:4.:,;19:..L._-::15::,:,4.:,;9:;;0...l-...:3::,:7.:;;,S:::,I:::;O,,,,77:.,:6:.., L-::.;39:;;,O::.;4::.:-(};.:,:~AgO j ~~ 4.]% 

Net Position: 
F.:..:::::=-----I---+--+---I----I----I-~·""'···· 

Net investment in capital assets (4,302,083) (4,296,331) 90,438 81,730 (4,211.645) (4,214,601) 0.1% 

Restricted 40,587 49,405 • 40,587 49,405 21.7% 

Unrestricted (278,644) (2,789,647) 69,556 69,614 (209,088) (2,720,033) 1200.9% 

Total Net Position (4,540,140) (7,036,573) 159,994 151,344 (4,380,146) (6,885,229) 57,2% 

The increase in the deficit in unrestricted net position resulted from recording pension 
transactions in accordance with GASB 68 amounting to $2,147,852. 

Note: Totals may not add due to rounding 
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Changes in Net Position 

At 91.6%, property taxes provide the highest percentage of the overall revenues. State 
Aid not restricted revenue increased by $52,937 over the 2013·2014 amounts. 

TABLE 2 shows the changes in net position for revenues and expenses, as well as total 
dollar and percentage changes. 

TABLE 2 
Change's in Chesterfield's Statement of Activities 

REVENUES: 
Property Taxes 
Federal or State Aid 
Tuition received 
Interest Earnings 
Other 

Fire insurance recovery 
Sale of Chesterfield 
ElemenJ!!ry School 
Total Revenues 

EXPENSES: 
Instruction Related 
Tuition 
Student & Inst. Related 
Services 
General & Business 
Administrative Services 
Maintenance 
Transportation 
Interest on Debt 
Other 
Total Expenses 

Governmental 
Activities 

2014 2015 

8,400,484 9,171,954 
371,325 424,262 

42,157 46,059 
1,448 1,169 

54,290 66,686 

5,000 300,000 

300,000 -
9,174,704 10,010,130 

4,179,693 4,547,054 
90,794 114.912 

1,294,068 1,546,959 

925,282 973,372 
1,039,886 1,042,551 

346,905 342,058 
1,250,920 1,206,264 

601,342 601,340 
9,728,890 10,374,510 

(364,380) 

Business-Type Activities 

Business - type 
Activities 

2014 2015 

- -
38,192 41,244 

- -
9 -

153,536 154,000 

- -
- -

191,737 195,244 

- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

191,139 203,894 
191,139 203,894 

School District 
Total 

2014 2015 

8,400,484 9,171954 
409,517 465,506 
42,157 46059 

1,457 1,169 
207,826 220,686 

5.000 300,000 

300,000 -
9,366,441 10,205,374 

4,179,693 4,547,054 
90.794 114,912 

1,294,068 1,546,959 

925,282 973,372 
1,039,886 1,042,551 

346,905 342,058 
1,250,920 1,206,264 

792,481 805,234 
9,920,029 10,578,404 

(553,588) 

The business type activities consist of one activity, the Food Service Fund. The Board of 
Education contracts with Nutri-Serve to provide and manage the school food service 
program. The General Fund did not make transfers to the Food Service Fund during 
2014-2015. 
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Total % 
Change 

2014-15 

9.2% 
13.7% 
9.3% 

-19.8% 
6.2% 

5900.0% 

-100.0% 

9.0% 

8.8% 
26.6% 

19.5% 

5.2% 
0.3% 
~1.4% 

-3.6% 
1.6% 

6.6% 



TARLE ~ provides a summary of the cost of all governmental activities for the 2014-15 school 
year. 

Instruction Related 

Tuition 

Student & Inst. Related Service 

Administrative Services 

Maintenance 

Transoortation 

Unallocated Benefits 

Interest on Lon.-tenn debt 

Other 

Total 

TABLE 3 
Net Cost of Governmental Activities 

Total Cost 
of Services 

2014 2015 

4,323)56 4,660,209 

90,794 114,912 

1,378,069 1,651,278 

925,282 973,372 

1,039,886 1,042,551 

346,905 342,058 

643,799 1,596,536 

1,581,427 1,550,959 

601,342 601,340 

10,930,860 12,533,215 

% 
Change 

2013-14 

7.8% 

26.6% 

19.8% 

5.2% 

0.3% 

-1.4% 

148.0% 

-1.9% 

0.0% 

14.7% 

Net Cost 
of Services 

2014 2015 

4,179,693 4,547,054 

90,794 114,912 

1,294,068 1,546,959 

925,282 973,372 

1,039,886 1,042,551 

346,905 342,058 

- -
1,250,920 1,206,264 

601,342 601,340 

9,728,890 10,374,510 

% 
Change 

2014-15 

8.8% 

26.6% 

19.5% 

5.2% 

0.30/0 

-1.4% 

0.0% 

-3.6% 

0.0% 

6.6% 

The large increase in the benefits line-item resulted from reporting TP AF pension 
expense and revenue in accordance with GASB 68. The 2015 amount exceeded the 2014 
amount by $771,626. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
All of the District's governmental funds showed more expenditures than revenues at 
June 30, 2015, with the exception of Capital Projects Fund. Unspent Special Revenue 
funds will be returned to the state, but those funds being returned are funds allocated to 
the District's non-public schools. The District ended the year with $210,433 unassigned 
fund balance in the general fund. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 
General fund expenditures were $78,171 below budget, and revenues were $34,992 
above expectation due to unanticipated miscellaneous revenue and extraordinary aid, 
leaving the district with a General Fund total budgetary fund balance of $406,693. The 
revenue amount includes $3,132 for reimbursement of non-public school transportation 
costs and $33,598 for extraordinary aid, both of which will be appropriated in the 2015-
2016 budget. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Capital Assets include acquisitions budgeted in the capital outlay section of the operating 
budget along with Capital Project Fund expenditures if applicable. 

The Capital Asset account of the District reflects the acquisition of several new assets 
associated with the new school, which were purchased during the school year. 

Fixed Assets include land, site improvements, equipment purchases, facilities acquisition 
and construction services. 
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TABLE 4 provides infonnation regarding Chesterfield's capital assets. 
TABLE 4 

Chesterfield's Capital Assets 
(Net of Depreciation) 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business - type 
Activities 

School District 
Total 

Total % 
Change 

2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014-15 

Land 560,000 560,000 - - 560,000 560,000 0.0% 

Site Imorovements 471,738 441,434 - - 471,738 441,434 -6.4% 

BuildinRS 30,140,987 29,600,179 - - 30,140,987 29,600,179 -1.8% 

! Eauioment and Furniture 185,304 153,642 90,438 81,730 275,742 235,372 -14.6% 

Total 31,358,029 30,755,255 90,438 81,730 31,448,467 30836,985 

LONG TERM DEBT 

At year-end the district had $34,885,000 in general obligation and other long-term debt 
outstanding - a decrease of 2.1 % from last year resulting from the payment of principal 
amounting to $750,000. More detailed information about the District's long-term 
liabilities is presented in Note 5 to the financial statements. The District's general 
obligation bonds carry a rating of AA, in accordance with the School Bond Reserve Act. 

Chesterfield's Outstanding Long-Term Debt 

Bonds Pavable 

Unamortized Bond Premium 

Comoeosated Absences 

Net Pension Liabilitv 

Total 

School District 
Total 

2014 2015 

35,635,000 34,885,000 

912,442 873889 

265,594 288,096 

2,132 053 2,091,219 

38,945,089 38,138,204 

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT'S FUTURE 

Total % 
Change 

2014-15 

. -2.1% 

-4.2% 

8.5% 

-1.9% 

.2.]% 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was 
unaware of any existing circumstances that could significantly affect its financial health 
in the future. There is no outstanding litigation that could affect the District's financial 
picture. 

Chesterfield Township is in the middle of stages of a substantial multi-year increase in 
student enrollment. Based on two separate demographic studies, the increase in 
enrollment is projected to be as many as 100 additional students over the next several 
years. The increased enrollment will be a direct result of the approval of several major 
residential subdivisions, which will be constructed by established developers in the 
township's receiving area. 

-20-

-1.9% 



The number of new residential dwellings at "build out" is projected to result in 
1,100-1,200 new dwelling units. 83% of these homes have been issued certificates of 
occupancy as of November 30, 2015. These dwelling units and the consequential 
additional students necessitated the expansion of the district's school facilities. A 
referendum was successfully passed in December 2007. A new school was constructed 
and opened in January 20 I I. 

The former Chesterfield Elementary School was sold to Chesterfield Township during 
FY2014. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, vendors, and investors 
and creditors with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the 
District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this 
report or need additional financial information, please contact the School Business 
Administrator, Chesterfield Township School District, 30 Saddle Way, Chesterfield, New 
Jersey, 08515, or call 609-298-0307. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



Chesterfield Township School 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 20lS 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Inventory 
Restricted assets: 

Capital reserve account - cash 
Capital assets, net (Note 4): 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows of resources-pension 
Total deferred outflows of resources 
Total assts and deferred outflows of resources 

LKABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Payable to state government 
Unearned revenue 
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 5): 

Due within one year 
Due beyond One year 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Inflows of resources-pension 
Total deferred inflows of resources 
Total liabilities and deferred inflows ofresourees 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 
Capital projects 

Unrestricted 
Total net position 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 1,009,460 
26,427 

37,941 
30,755,255 
31,829,083 

165,034 
165,034 

31,994,117 

108,552 
654,094 

5,215 

875,000 
37,263,204 
38,906,065 

124,625 
124,625 

39,030,690 

(4,296,331) 

11,464 . 
37,941 

(2,789,647) 
$ (7,036,573) $ 

Exhibit A-I 

Business-Iype 
Activities Total 

$ 76,774 $ 1,086,234 
1,977 28,404 
6,353 6,353 

37,941 
81,730 30,836.985 

166,834 31.995.917 
--.,~,,-.-.--'--

,._L0·S,034 
.. 1':5,034 

166,834 32.160,951 
=."' .. _-" 

9,617 l18.169 
<>54,094 

5.215 
5.873 ; ,873 

,(,.00 

37,.'" J04 
15,490 .18.9.' .555 - ... ~.~--" 

~ .. ~ \)25 
"~"''''---

124,625 
15,490 39,046,180 

81,730 (4,214,601) 

J 1,464 
37.941 

69,614 (2,720,033) 
151,344 $ (6,885,229) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
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ExhibitA-2 
Cbesterfield Township School 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Net (Expense) Revenue 81tld 
P~ram Revenues Changes in Net PositiotD 

Operating Capital 
Cbargesfor Grants and Grants and Governmental Business--type 

FunctiomfPrograms Expenses Services Contributions OlDtributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 3,694,988 $ $ m,I55 $ S (3,581,833) $ S (3.581.833) 
Special education 769,470 (769,470) (769,470) 
Other special instruction 180.066 (180,066) (180,066) 
Other instruction 15,685 (15.685) (1S,685) 

Support services: 
Tuition 114,912 (114.911) U 14,911) 
Student & instruction related services 1,651,278 104,319 (1.546.959) (1,546,959) 
General administration 257,947 (257,947) {257,947} 
School administrative services 346,325 (346,325) (346,325) 
Central services 279,639 (279,639) (179,639) 
AdmWstmtive infonnation technology 89,461 (89.461) (89,461) 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,042,551 (1.042.551) (1,041.551) 
Pupil transportation 342,058 (342.058) (342,058) 

{, 
Unallocated employee benefits 1,596.536 1.596.536 

w Interest on long-term debt 1.550,959 344,695 (l,206,264) (1,106,264) , Unallocated depreciation 601~0 ~601.340l \60I,340l 
Total governmental activities 12,533,215 2,158,705 (10,374,510) (10,374,510) 

Business-type activities: 
Food Service 203z894 154z000 41.244 !8z6502 ~81650~ 

Total business-type activities 203,894 1541000 41.244 (8.6SQ2 (8.650) 
Tolal primary government $ 12.7~ $ 154.000 $ 2.199,949 $ S fl0,374.510} $ (8.650) _ ! ___ D028"I60) 

General nwenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes. levied for general purposes, net 7,905,426 7,905,426 
Taxes levied for debt service 1,266,528 1,266,528 

Federal and State aid not restricted 424,262 424.,262 
Tuition received 46,059 46M9 
Investment earnings 1,169 1.169 
Miscellaneous income 66,686 66,686 

Extraordinary item - Fire insurance recovery __ 3()Q,OOO _ 300.000 

Total general revenues, special items. extraordinary items and trnnsfers 10.010.130 10.010.130 
Change in Net Position (364,380) (8,650) (373,030) 

Net Position-beginning as {l'evious.ly reported (4,540,140) 159,994 (4~80,146) 
CwnuIative effect of change in ~Ullting principle \2,(32,053) \2,132,053) 
Net Position-beginning as restated (6,672,193) 159.994 (6,512,1991 

Net Position-ending $ (7,036.573) $ 151.344 _$ __ {§,S85,229) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements Ilre an integral pnrt of this statement. 



ASSETS 

Calil am! casil equivalents $ 
Receivables from olher governments 
Restricted cash ~ capital reserve 

T 0la1 assets S 

LiABILl'nES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable S 
Payable to state government 

Total liabilities 

Ftuld ballUlces: 
Restricted for: 

Capital reserve 
Debt service 

Debt service· Designated by the BOE 
for Subsequent year's e:tpenditures 

Committed to; 
Capital projects 
Capital projects. Designated by Ihe BOE 

for subsequcut year's expenditures 
Assigned to; 

Desillnated by the BOE 
for subsequent year's expenditures 

Unassigned: 
General fund 

Total fund balances 
Total liabilities and fund balances S 

Chesterfield Township School 
nahlnce Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
For the Yen Ended JlIneJO, 20lS 

General 
Fund 

289.957 
17,434 
37)941 

.145):12 

6,996 

6,996 

37,941 

89,%2 

210
1
433 

338!336 
345,332 

MalorFund. 
Special C.apltal 0. .. 

Rcvetlue Projeds Service 
Fund Fund F."" 

$ 73. S 707,30] S 11,464 
8,993 

, 9,729 S 7(7)303 , 11,464 

S 4,514 , S 
5!215 
9,729 

1,145 

10,319 

307,303 

400,000 

7071303 11,464 , 9,729 , 707,303 S 11,464 

Amounts reported for gll'l!rnmema/ 0('//1111/& in the statement of 
net position (A-I) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not finlUlcial 
resources and therefore are nol reponed in the funds. The cost 
ofthc assets is S34,387,640 and the accumulated depreciation 
is $3,632,385 (see Nole 4). 

Long·tenn liabilities are not duc and payable in the clIlTent 
period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds 
(sce Note 5). 

Bonds Payable 
Compensated Absences 

(34,885,000) 
(288P96) 

(35,173,096) 

Premium On Bonds (amortized as a credit to interest expense), 
Deferred Premium on Bonds (1,/56,618) 
Less: Accumlated AmQr1ization 282,729 

(8'13,889) 

(See Note 5) 

Accrued interest payable is not due and payable in the current 
period lind therefore is not reported as a liability in the funds, 

Accrued interest payable 

Some liabilities, including net pension obligations, are not due 
and payable in the curren! period and, therefore, are not 
reported in the funds 

AceounlS Payable due 10 PERS 
Net pension liability 

(97,04l) 
(2,091,219) 
(2,188,261) 

Deferred outflows and inflows Of resouroes rclated to pensions 
are applicable 10 future periods and, therefore, are nol reponed 
in the funds 

Deferred Outflows 
Deferred Inflows 

Net position ofgovcmmental activities 

165,034 
(124,625) 

40,409 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements art an Integral part of this statement. 
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Es:bibit B-1 

Total 
Governmental 

F ..... 

S 1,009,460 
26,427 
37,941 

S I,07),8:L 

, 11,510 
S,215 

16,725 

37,941 
1,1·15 

10.319 

307,303 

400,000 

S9,962 

2JO,433 
1.057,10) 

(16.046,985) 

(654,094) 

(2,147,852) 

$ (7,o36,573) 



Chesterfidd 'J'otnssklp SdtooI 
Statement of Reveaaes, EKpenditura. And Citaa:ges In Fmrd BaraBees 

ExhJbit B-2 

Govmunmtal FIlIIds 
For die Vear EIHkd JUlte30.:W15 

MalorFunds 

SpcdaI Capiml Deb. Total 
c...",1 -~ ProJeds - Govemmenfal .... Fund Fuud F .... Funds 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy $ 7,905,426 $ $ S 1,266,528 S 9.171.954 
Tuition charges 46,059 46,059 
lnterest earned 1,145 1,145 
Interest earned on capital reserve funds 24 24 
Sale of old school 300,000 300,000 
Miscellaneous 59~04 71483 661687 

Tota1- Local sources 8,010.713 1,483 301,145 1,266,528 9.585,869 
Stare sources 1.256,655 39.437 344,695 1,640,787 
Federal sources 170,554 170,554 
Total revenues 9.267,368 217,474 301.145 11611.223 11)97,210 

EXPENDITURES 
Current; 

Regular instruction 2,771.270 113,ISS 2,884,425 
Special education instruction 593,118 593,118 
Other special instruction 131.006 137,006 
Other instruction 12,223 12,223 
Support services: 

Tuition 114,912 114,912 
Student & instruction related services 1,287,292 104)19 1,391,611 
General administration 192)48 192,348 
School administrative services 264,838 264,838 
Central services 214,709 214,709 
Administrative infonnation technology 89,461 89,46) 
Plant opern.tions and maintenance 893,941 893.941 
Pupil transportation 319~74 319.374 
Employee benefits 2,431,512 2,431,512 

Debt service: 
Principal 750,000 750,000 
Interest and other clmrges 1,603,575 ;,603,575 

Capital outlay 49 30,028 __ .. _., 30,077 

T mal expend itures 9,322.053 2171474 30,028 2.353~575 ._IJ~ 

Excess (Deficiency) orrevenues 
over expendilW'es (54,685) 271,117 (742,352) (525,920) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 751,145 751,145 
Transfers out (7S1,145) (7SI~J45) 

Total other financing sources and uses (7SI.J4S! 751,145 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 
Fire Insurance 300,000 300,000 

Net change in fund balances (54,685) (180.028) 8.793 (225.920) 
Fund balance-July 1 393102J 887,331 2:671 1.283.023 
Fund balance-June 30 $ 338~36 S S 7071303 $ !J,464 S 1,057.103 

The attomp*nylag Notes to Ftnutdal Sbtementsare alllntegnd part o(tIds .tateldmt 
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Chesterfield Township Scbool 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances of Govern menta. Funds 
to tbe Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 20]5 

Total net change in fund balances· governmental funds (from B~2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A~2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities, 
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depredation expense. This is the 
amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital outlays 

Repayment of bond and capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the 
repayment reduces long-tenn liabilities in the statement of net position and is not reported in the 
statement of activities. 

Payment of bond principal 

In the statement of activities, interest on long-tenn debt is accrued regardless of when due. In the 
governmental funds, interest is reported when due. 

In the statement of activities, premium associated with the issuance of debt is capitalized and amoritzed 
the life of the bonds. In the governmental funds, bond premium is recognize as revenue when received. 

In the statement of activities, revenue associated with the gain on sale of property was previously 
recognized although it did not meet the lIavailable" criteria to be recognized as governmental fund revenue. 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences are measured by the 
amounts eamed during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items arc 
reported in the amount of finWlciai resources used (paid). When the earned amount exceeds the paid 
amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the earned 
amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+). 

Govenunental funds report district pension contributions as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of pension benefits earned net of employee contributions is reported as pen.c;ion expense. 

Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions (pension expense from schedule) 

In the statement of activities, TP AF on~behalf state employer pension expense and related revenue are 
reported as follows: 

Revenue 
Expense 

Change in net positioii of governmental activities 

Tbe accompanying Notes to Finaodal Statements are 3n integral part oltbis statement. 
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(641,375) 
38,601 

975,685 
(975,685) 

Exbibit B-3 

$ (225,920) 

(6020774) 

750,000 

14,062 

38,554 

(300,000) 

(15,799) 

$ (364,379) 



Chesterfield Township School 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Fnnds 

Exhibit B-4 

For the Year Ended Jnne 30, 2015 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food 
Service Totals 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 76,774 $ 76,774 
Accounts receivable: 

Federal 1,856 1,856 
State 121 121 

Inventories 6,353 6,353 

Total current assets 85,104 85,104 

Noncurrent assets: 
Furniture, machinery & equipment 135,775 135,775 

Less accumulated depreciation (54,045) (54,045) 

Total noncurrent assets 81,730 81,730 

Total assets 166,834 166,834 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 9,617 9,617 
Unearned revenue 5,873 5,873 

Total liabilities 15,490 5,873 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 81,730 81,730 

Unrestricted 69,614 69,614 

Total net position $ 151,344 $ 151,344 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
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Chesterfield Township School 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Exhibit 8-5 

Business-type Activities -

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Daily sales - reimbursable programs 
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 
Special functions 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Cost of sales 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Other purchased professional services 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

National school lunch program 
Food distribution program 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Change in net position 

Total net position-beginning 

Total net position-ending 

$ 

$ 

Enterprise Fund 

Food 
Scrvice 

96,961 
56,335 

704 
154,000 

83,356 
55,534 
11,026 
45,270 

8,708 
203,894 
(49,894) 

1,662 

25,331 
14,251 
41,244 
(8,650) 

159,994 

151,344 

$ 

$ 

Total 
Enterprise 

96,961 
56,335 

704 
154,000 

83,356 
55,534 
11,026 
45,270 

8,708 
203,894 

J ~662 

25,331 
14,251 
41,244 
(8,650) 

159,994 

151,344 

Tile accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit 8-6 
Chesterfield Township Sellool 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Vear Ended June 30, 2015 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food Tntal 
Service Enterprise 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers $ 157,664 $ 157,664 
Payments to employees (55,534) (55,534) 

Payments for employee benefits (11,026) (II ,026) 

Payments to suppliers {105,744) (105,744) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities {\4,640) 04,640) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 1,739 1,739 
Federal Sources 25~04 25,204 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 26,943 26,943 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 12,303 12,303 
Balances--beginning of year 64,471 64,471 
Balances--end of year $ 76,774 $ 76,774 

Reconciliation of operating income (Joss) to net cash provided 
(nsed) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ (49,894) $ (49,894) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating activities: 
Depreciation and net amortization 8,708 8,708 

Food distribution prognun 14,251 14,25 [ 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 210 210 

(Increase) decrease in inventories (986) (986) 

Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 3,454 3,454 

Increase (decrease) in encumbances 9,617 9,617 

Total adjustments 35,254 35,254 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ {I4,640~ $ (14,6402 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of tbis statement. 
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Chesterfield Township School 
Statement of Fidnciary Net Position 

Fiduciary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Unemployment 
Compensation Trust 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 

Total liabilities 

NIET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 

$ 14,569 

14,569 

$ 14,569 

$ 

Exhibit B-7 

Agency 
Fuuds 

216,693 

216,693 

13,054 
203,639 

$ 216,693 
_i;:'-M~-==~ 

Tile accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Chesterfield Township School 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

Fiduciary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

ExhibitB-8 

Unemployment 
Compensation Trust 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan members 
Total contributions 

Investment earnings: 
Interest 
Net investment earnings 

Total additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Quarterly contribution reports 
Unemployment claims 

Total deductions 
Net increase (decrease) 

Net positionrestrictred for Unemployment: 
Net position-beginning of the year 
Net position-end ofthe year 

$ 

$ 

13,354 
13,354 

13,354 

3,910 
31,608 
35,518 

(22,165) 

36,734 
14,569 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Stat~!i'}~nts are an integral part of this statement. 
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSIllP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO TIlE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial stateme,nts of the ~oard,ofEducation of Chesterfield Township School District (the District) 
have been prepa,red m conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental ~nJ0' The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting 
body for establIshmg governmental accounting and financial reporting principles, 

The more significant of the Board's accouuting policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity 

The District is an instnuuentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational 
institution. The Board of Education consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal Con!TO! of the 
District. A Chief School Administrator is appointed by the Board and is responsible fur the 
control of the District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the Districfs reporting entity, as set forth in OPt'!" 
The Financial Reporting Entity, is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the Distrkt T' Ii gill 
responsibility includes financial accountability, governing board appointments, the nature and of 
the relationship, or it would be misleading to exclude the organization in the judgment of thn primary 
government. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which Board 
exercises operating control. The District operates a single elementary school, grades K through 6. were 
no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described in the 
current fiscal year, Furthennore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basi, of such 
criteria. 

New Accounting Standards 

During 20 IS the District adopted GASB Statement 68 Accounting and Financial Reporting/hI' ! h,! 
statement improves accounting and fmancial reporting by state and local governments for pen'!' 
improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial SUPp"!! "-; 
that is provided by other entities. It replaces the requirements of Statement No. 27, Accountingjor I, dillS by 
Stale and Local Government Employers as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disdosures, 
as they relate to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or eqHivaient 
arrangements that meet certain criteria. The primary effect of this statement is to recognize a liability in the 
financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting 
for its proportionate share of the collective net pension liability of all employers for benefits provided through 
the pension plan. This Statement had a significant effect on the District's financial statements. 

During 20 I 5 the District adopted GASB Statement 71 Pension Transition/or Contributions made Subsequent 
to the measurement Date-An Amendment o/GASB Statement No. 68, this statement requires a state or local 
government employer to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date no earlier than the end of its 
prior fiscal year. If a state or local government employer or non employer contributing entity makes a 
contribution to a defined benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension 
liability and the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government recognize 
its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources for changes in the net penSion liability of a state or 
local government employer or non employer contributing entity that arise from other types of events, At 
transition to Statement 68, ifit's not practical for an employer or non employer contributing entity to determine 
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
New Accountiug Standards (Continued) 

the amounts of all deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 
paragraph 137 of Statement 68 required that beginning balances for deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflllWC of resources not be reported. This Statement amends paragraph 13 7 of Statement 68 to 
require that, at transition, a government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension 
contributions, if any , made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. 
Statement 68, as amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other deferred outflows or 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at transition only ifit is practical to 
detennine all such amounts. The provisions of this statement are applied simultaneously with GASB 68. 

GASB Statement 72 Fair Value Measurement and Application, this Statement addresses accounting and 
financial reporting issues related to mir value measurements. The definition offuirvalue is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between mar'ket participants at 
the measurement date. This Statement provides guidance for detennining a fair value measurement for 
financial reporting purposes. This Statement also provides guidance for applying fair value to certain 
investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. The District does not expect this statement 
to impact its financial statements. The statemtlDt is effective for periods beginning after June 30, 2015. 

GASB Statement 73 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not 
within the Scope ojGASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions ofGASB Statements 67 and 
68, the objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about pensions included in the 
general purpose external financial reports of state and local governments for making decisions and assessing 
accountability. This Statement results from a comprehensive review oftbe effectiveness of existing standards 
of accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment benefits with regard to providing decision-useful 
information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional 
transparency. This Statement establishes requirements for defined benefit pensions tbat are not within the 
scope of Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as well as for tbe assets 
accumulated for purposes of providing those pensions. In addition, it establishes requirements for defined 
contribution pensions that are not within the scope of Statement 68. It also amends certain provisions of 
Statement No. 67, Financial Reportingfor Pension Plans, and Statement 68 for pension plans and pensions 
that are within their respective scopes. The statement is effective for periods beginning after June 30, 2015. 

GASB Statement 74 Financial Reportingfor Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans the 
objective ofthis Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about postemployment benefits other 
than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB) included in the general purpose external fmancial 
reports of state and local governmental OPEB plans for making decisions and assessing accountability. This 
Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and 
financial reporting for all postemployment benefits (pensions and OPEB) with regard to providing decision­
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional 
transparency. The District is evaluating this statement to determine its impact the financial statements. 

GASB Statement 75 Accounting and Financial ReportingjOr Pos/employment Benr¢lts Other Than Pensions 
The primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local 
governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It 
also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for 
OPEB that is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the 
etrectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment benefits 
(pensions and OPEB) with regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of 
accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. The District is evaluating this 
statement to determine its impact the fmancial statements. 
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
New Accounting Standards (Continued) 

GASB Statement 77 Tax Abatement Disclosures This Statement requires disclosure of tax abatement 
information about (l) a reporting government's own tax abatement agreements and (2) those that are entered 
into by other governments and that reduce the reporting government's tax revenues. This Statement requires 
governments that enter into tax abatement agreements to d iscIose brief descriptive information, such as the tax 
being abated, the authority under which tax abatements are provided, eligibility criteria, the mechanism by 
which taxes are abated, provisions for recaptnring abated taxes, and the types of commitments made by tax 
abatement recipients and the gross dollar amount of taxes abated during the period. The District is evaluating 
this statement to determine its impact the fmancial statements. 

Basic Financial Statements 
Financial Statement Presentation 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) 
and fund financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund 
financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type the Food Service 
Program, is classified as business-type activities. 

B. Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (statement of position and statement of activity) are highly 
aggregated financial statements that present financial information for all assets, dererred outflows of 
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, net position along with revenues and expenses of the 
District and its component units except for fiduciary funds. 

In the government-wide statement of net position, both the governmental and business-type activities 
columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a nIl! accruaL 
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as 10rqH,' n}I d :" 
and obligations. The District's net position is reported in three parts: net investment in can!!,,; !!!!!!!' 

restricted net position; and unrestricted net position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to 
finance qualifYing activities. 

The government-wide statement of activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the District's 
functions and business-type activities (regular education, special education, transportation, etc.). The 
functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, certain intergovernmental 
revenues, and charges, etc.). The statement of activities reduces gross expenses by related program 
revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function or 
business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary grants while the 
capital grant~ column reflects capital-specific grants. The District does not allocate indirect costs among 
other functions. 

Total net costs by function or business-type activity are supported by general revenues such as property 
taxes, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, (etc). This government-wide focus is more on the 
sustain ability ofthe District as an entity and the change in the District's net position resultiug from the 
current year's activities. 
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO TIlE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Net Position 

Net position is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows ofresouroes and (b) liabilities and 
deferred iuflows of resources. Net investment in capital assets, consists of capital assets, net of 
accum ulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used fur the acquisition 
construction or improvement of those assets. Assets restricted for capital projects include unexpended 
bond proceeds reduced by an equal amount of debt outstanding. Net position is reported as restricted 
when there are limitations imposed on its use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District 
or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. 
Net position restricted for other purposes includes amounts resulting from the calculation of excess surplus 
in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-7. 

C. Fund Financial Statements 

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles offund accounting to ensure 
observance of limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The principles offund accounting 
require that resources be classified fur accounting and reporting purposes into funds in accordance with 
activities or objectives specified for the resources. Each fund is a separate accounting entity with a self­
balancing set of accounts. Fund statements present the financial information of each ml\ior fund in a 
separate column. The New Jersey Department of Education requires all governmental funds to be treated 
as ml\ior funds. Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each 
category, in tum, is divided into separate "fund types". 

Governmental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon detennination of 
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) 
rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Distriet: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to account 
for all expendable financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Fund - The District accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than 
expendable trusts or major capital project(s) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified 
purposes in the special revenue funds. 

Capital Proiects Funds - The capital projects fund is used to account for all fmancial resources to be used 
for the acquisition or construction of ml!ior capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary 
funds). 

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources fur, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds and certificates of participation issued to finance major 
property acquisition, construction and improvement programs. 
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2015 

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Proprietary Fund Type 
The focus ofthe proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net 
assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are 
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary funds of 
the District: 

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds account for all revenues and expenses pertaining to lOod services. 
These enterprise funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises. The stated intent is that the cost (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect 
costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges. The transaction of the food service operations are reported and accounted 
for as an enterprise fund. Operating revenues are defined as charges for sales offood. All other revenues 
such as interest income and grants are presented as non-operating revenue. 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

Trust and Agency Funds - The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the District on 
behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the District. 

Expendable Trust Fund - An expendable trust fund is used to account for assets held to be expended for 
specified purposes. Expendable Trnst Funds include Unemployment Compensation and certain 
Scholarship accounts. 

Agency Funds (Payroll and Student Activities Fund) - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that 
the District holds on behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do no! 
involve measurement of results of operations. 

Fuud Balance 

Fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the District is 
bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds. The 
classifications are as follows: 

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance category includes amounts that cannot be spent 
because they are not in spendable fonn, or legally or contractually required to be maintained 
intact. The "not in spendable fonn" criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted 
to cash. It also includes the long-tenn amount of interfund loans. 

Restricted - Fund balance is reported as restricted when constmints placed on the use of resources 
are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, 
or laws or regulations of other governments or is imposed by law hrough constitutional provisions 
or enabling legislation. 

The term "enabling legislation" means legislation that authorizes a government to assess, levy, 
charge, or otherwise mandate payment of resources from external resource providers and includes 
a legally enforceable requirement that those resources be used only for the specific purposes 
defined in the legislation. Legal enforceability means that the government can be compelled by an 
external party-such as citizens, public interest groups, or thejudiciary to use resources created by 
enabling legislation only for the purposes specified by the legislation. 
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Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Fund Balance (Continued) 

Committed - The committed fund balance classification includes amounts tbat can be used only 
for the specific purposes imposed by fOlUlal action (resolution) of Board of Education. Those 
committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless Board of Education removes or 
changes the specified use by taking the same 1ype of action (resolution) it employed to previously 
commit those amounts. In contrast to fund balance that is restricted by enabling legislation, the 
committed fund balance classification may be redeployed for other putpOses with appropriate due 
process. Constraints imposed on the use of conunitted amounts are imposed by the Board of 
Education, separate from the authorization to raise the underlying revenue; therefore, 
compliance with these constraints are not considered to be legally enfurceable. Committed 
fund balance also incotpOrates contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in 
the fund have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 

Assigned - Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the 
District fur specific putpOses but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or 
committed. In governmental funds other than the Genera! Fund, assigned fund balance represents 
the remaining amount that is not restricted or committed. In the Geueral Fund, assigned amounts 
represent intended uses established by the Board of Education or a District official delegated that 
authority by resolution or policy of the Board. 

D. Measurement Focus, and Basis of Accounting 

The basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in 
the accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Accrual 
Both governmental and business-1ype activities in the government-wide financial statements and the 
proprietary and fiduciary fund fUlancial statement are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

Modified Accrual 
The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of all 
governmental fund 1ypes and expendable trust funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, 
revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of 
the transaction can be detelUlined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The District considers. property tax revenue 
available if collected within sixty days of the end of the fiscal year. All other revenue is available if collected 
with in ninety days of the end oftbe fiscal year. Expenditures are recognized in tbe accounting period in which 
the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt which are recorded when due. 

Property Taxes 
Ad Valorem (property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey Statute a municipality is required 
to remit to its school district tbe entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end 
ofthe school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start ofthe 
fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under 
tbe established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 
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Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICmS (Con tinned) 

E. Cash. Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds. cash in banks and all highly liquid investments 
with a maturity ofthree months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest V.S. 
Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased 
are stated at cost. All other inves1ments are stated at fair value. New Jersey school districts are limited as to the 
types of investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 
provides a list of permissible investment that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District deposits public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions 
of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Govemmental Units from loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both 
state and national banks) and savings banks ate deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories 
must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of 
collected pUblic funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental units. If a public depository fails, the collateral 
it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their 
deposits to the Governmental Units. 

F. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

The cost of inventory items and prepaid expenses are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types. 
In the Enterprise fund, inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the rIrst-in, first,oEt 
(FIFO) method. 

G. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide fmancial statements. Capital assets 
are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2,000. During the year 
ended June 30, 1995 the District established a fonnal system of accounting forits capital assets. Capital assets 
acquired or constructed subsequent to June 30, 1993 are recorded at original cost. General capital a.sse~ 
acquired or constructed prior to the establishment of the fonnal system are va~ued at cost based on hlston~al 
records or through estimation procedures perfonned by an independent appraisal company. Donated capital 
assets are valued at their estimated fuir market value on the date received. 

Capital assets are reflected as expenditures in the applicable governmental funds. Capital outlays which 
enhance the asset or significantly extend the useful life of the asset are considered improvements and are 
added to the asset's currently capitalized cost. The cost ofnonnal repairs and maintenance are not capitalized. 
Capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. 
Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 20 - 50 years 
Machinery and Equipment 5 - 20 years 
Improvements 10 - 20 years 
Other infrastructure 10 - 50 years 
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Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H, Compensated Absences 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel 
policies. In the event of retirement, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated sick leave. Sick leave benefits 
provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee upon employment The non-current portion 
of the liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is maintained separately and is 
not recorded as a fund liability. The amount is recorded as a government wide liability and represents a 
reconciling item between the fund and government-wide presentations. The liability for compensated absences 
of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. 

I. Unearned Revenue 

In applying GASB No.33 to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and the 
recipient recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time and 
reimbursement requirements, are met Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are 
reported as advances by the provider and unearned revenue by the recipient. 

J. Long-Ten» Liabilities 

In the government-wide fmancial statements, and proprietaty fund types in the fund financial statements, long­
tenn debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, 
business-type activities, or proprietaty fund type statement of net assets. In the government-wide financial 
statements bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred, reported as deferred inflows 
or deferred outflows of resources, and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. 
Bond issuance costs are expensed as incurred. 

K. Deferred Inflows and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net assets by the government that is applicable to a future 
reporting period. A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net assets by the government that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. 

L. Interfund Activity 

Interfund activity is reported as either loan, services provided reimbursements or transfers. Interfund 
receivables and payables are eliminated from the government-wide fmancial statements. Internal balances 
reported on the statement of net position represent unpaid interfunds between the government-wide fmancial 
statements and the business-type activities. 

M. Comparative Data 
Comparative total data for the prior year has not been presented in the government-wide or the fund financial 
statements. 
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Note 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. BudgetslBudgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to New Jersey Department of Education. Budgets are prepared using 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item 
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as 
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2 (m)l. All budget 
amendments must be approved by School Board resolution and certain transfers must be approved by the 
County Superintendent of Schools. The 2014-2015 budget was amended during the year. 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during 
the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetmy basis of 
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated revenue 
recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. 
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis 
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis 
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation ofGAAP basis financial 
reports. Notes to the Required Supplemental Information provide a budget-to-GAAP reconciliation. 

B. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of 
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in 
governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund b"lmiecs ,,1 !lsc" I 
year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, but rather committnents related i'.· 

contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in 
the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year end. 

Note 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits - Deposits are carried at cost, which approximates market value. The carrying amount of deposits 
is separately displayed on the balance sheets as Cash. 

At June 30, 2015, the carrying value of cash of the District consisted of the following: 

Interest Bearing Demand Deposits 
N.J. Cash Management Fund 
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NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2015 

Note 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Cmtodii!l Credit Risk Related to Deposits Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, 
the District's deposits might not be recovered. The District does not have a fonnal deposit policy for custodial 
credit risk but complies with N J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. requiring governmental units to deposit public funds in 
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions GUDPA as explained in Note IE. 

The canying amount of cash at June 30, 2015 was $1,359,263 and the bank balance was $1,545,634. Of the 
bank balance, $500,000 was covered by Meral depository insurance and $1,045,634 was covered by a 
collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by New Jersey statutes (GUDPA). $37,941 of the bank 
balance was deposited with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund (NJCMF). The NJCMF is a common trust 
fund administered by the New Jersey Department of Treasury. The NJCMF invests pooled monies from 
various state and other agencies in primarily short-tenn investments. 

Investments of the funds included: U.S. Treasuries, short-term Commercial Paper, U.S. agency Bonds, 
Corporate Bonds, and Certificate of Deposit Agencies that participate in the NJCMF typically earn returns that 
mirror short-term interest rates. Monies can be freely added or withdrawn from the NJCMF on a daily basis 
without penalty. 

Reconciliation to Govemment-WideStatement of Net Assets: 

Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 
Agency Fund Cash 

$ 378,930 

745,244 
235,089 

$ 1,359,263 

Inyestments - New Jersey Statutes (NJ.S.A. 18A:20-37) establish the following securities as eligible for the 
investment of the Chesterfield Township School District's funds: 

I. Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the United States. 
2. Government money market mutual funds. 
3. Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 397 

days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or 
other external mctor. 

4. Bonds or other obligations of the local unit or school districts of which the local unit is a part. 
5. Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 

purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for 
investment by local units. 

6. Local government investment pools. 
7. Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 
8. Agreemenfl; for the repurchase offully collateralized securities, subject to conditions. 

The District had no investments at June 30, 2015. Throughout the year available cash is deposited in 
certificates of deposit or in the NJCMF to earn interest. 

Credit Risk - Credit risk is that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. 
The District limits its investments to those permitted by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 
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Note 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Custodial Credit Rig/{ Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that a government will not be able to 
recover the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party if the 
counterparty to the transaction fails. Investments are exposed to custodial credit risk when they are uninsured, 
unregistered, and held by either a counterparty or the couuterparty's trust department or agent but not in the 
government's name. 

Investment Risk Policy - The District does not have a fonnal investment policy addressing credit risk, 
including custodial credit risk and concentrations of credit risk, or interest rate risk. 

Concentration of Credit Risk The District does not limit the amount that may be invested in anyone issueL 

Interest Rate Risk Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value 
of an investment. The District has no policy addressing interest rate risk. 

Note 4: CAPITAL ASSETS 

The following schedule is a summarization of the changes in capital assets by source for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2015. 

Prima!Z Government 
Balance Additions! Deletions! BaJaJ1Ce-"-~ 

6!30114 Adiustments 
Governmental Activities: 

Adiustments ----!!.i]2! 15 ____ 

Capital Assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 560,000 $ 560,000 
Construction in Progress 

"""~"','~' . 
Total capital assets not being depreciated 560,000 '\(:/,), (\)0 

'~_'_,~,_~ ... ~,-m.,,,,,,_~., 

Capital Assets being depreciated: 
Site Improvements 606,090 606,090 
Building & Building Improvements 32,709,752 30,028 32,739,780 

Machinery & Equipment 473,197 8,573 481,770 

Total capital assets being depreciated 33,789,039 38,601 33,827,6~ 

Total Capital Assets 34,349,039 38,601 34,387,640 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 
164,656 Site Improvements 134,352 30,304 

Building & Building Improvements 2,568,765 570,836 3,139,601 

Machinery & Equipment 287,893 40,235 328,128 
Total Accumulated Depreciation 2,991,010 641,375 3,632,385 

Governmental Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $ 31,358,029 $ {602,774) $ - $ 30,755,255 
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Note 4: CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Business-Tv!!e Activities: 
Capital Assets being Depreciated: 

Machinery & Equipment $ 
Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 

Machinery & Equipment 

Business-Type Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $ 

Balance 
6/30114 

135,775 

(45,337) 

90,438 

$ 

$ 

Primary Government 
Additions! Deletions/ 

Adjusbnents Adjusbnents 

$ 

(8,708) 

(8,708) $ 

$ 

- $ 

Balance 
6/30115 

135,775 

(54,045) 

81,730 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/progtams of the primary government as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction 
General Business Administrative Services 
Pupil Transportation 
Plant Operation and Maintenance 
Unallocated Depreciation Expense - Net 

Total Depreciation Expenses - Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service Fund 

Note 5: LONG-TERM DEBT 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,962 
32,731 

3,342 
601,340 

641,375 

8,708 

During the fiscal year ended June 30,2015 the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the long­
term debt: 

Amounts 
Balance Additions / Balance Due Within 
6/30114 AdiUSbnents Reductions 6/30/15 One Year 

Governmental Activities: 
Bonds Payable $ 35,635,000 $ $ (750,000) $ 34,885,000 $ 875,000 
Compensated Absences Payable 265,594 22,502 288,096 
Unamortized Bond Premium 912,442 (38,553) 873,889 
Net Pension Liability 2,132,053 51,337 !92,I711 2,091,219 
Governmental Activities 

Long Term Liabilities $ 38,945,089 $ 73,839 $ (880,7241 $ 38,138,204 $ 875,000 
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Note 5: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continned) 

A. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. 
All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. 

General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows: 

2008 General Obligation Bonds dated February 28, 2008 in the amount of $37,685,000 due in annual 
installments through February 1,2038 with interest at varying rates from 4.375% to 4.500%. 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 

Year Endin!! June 30, PrinciEal Interest Total 
2016 875,000 1,569,825 2,444,825 
2017 915,000 1,530,450 2,445,450 
2018 960,000 1,489,275 2,449,275 
2019 1,005,000 1,446,075 2,451,075 
2020 1,050,000 1,400,850 2,450,850 

2021-2025 6,035,000 6,249,600 12,284,600 
2026-2030 7,600,000 4,757,175 12,357.175 
2031-2035 9,560,000 2,879,325 12,439,325 
2036-2038 6,885,000 629,100 7,5J4,IOO 

$ 34,885,000 $ 21,951,675 $ 56,836,675 

B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

As ofJune 30, 2015 there were no bonds or notes authorized but not issued. 

Note 6: PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plans - All required employees of the Board are covered by the Public Employees' Retirement 
System (PERS), the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Defmed Contribution Retirement 
Program (DCRP) which have been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division 
of Pension and Benefits Division. According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of 
both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. TP AF and PERS are 
cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. The Division issues a publicly available financial 
report that inclndes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to 
the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625. 

Teacllers' Pension andAnnultrFund (TPAF/- The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as 
ofJanuary I, 1955, under the provisions of N.J. SA 18A: 66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and 
medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost­
sharing mUltiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer 
contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system's other related non­
contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional 
staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles 
that are unClassified, professional and certified. 
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Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Continned) 

Teachers' Pension and Annu/tv Fund (TPAF)(Continued) 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teacher's 
Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have 
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF, For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the 
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

For the year ended June 30,2015, the District recognized pension expense of$975,685 and revenue of 
$975,685 for support provided by the State. The amounts are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Actuarial assumptions 
The total pension liability in the June 30,2014 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement. 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 

Thereafter 

Investment rate of return 

2.50% 

Varies based 
on experience 

Varies based 
on experience 

7.90% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as 
appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-retirement mortality 
improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the 
valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality 
improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of2000 for males 
and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1,2009 to June 30, 2012. 
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Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Continned) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)(Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate a/Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is by 
the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are summarized in 
the following table: 

Long-Term 
Target Expected Real 

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return 

Cash 6.00% 0.50% 

Core Fixed Income 0.00% 2.19% 

Core Bonds 1.00% 1.38% 

Short-Term Bonds 0.00% 1.00% 

Intennediate-Term Bonds 11.20% 2.60% 

Long-Term Bonds 0.00% 3.23% 

Mortgages 2.50% 2.84% 
High Yield Bonds 5.50% 4.15% 

Non-US Fixed Income 0.00% 1.41% 

Inflation-Indexed Bonds 2.50% 1.30% 

Broad US Equities 25.90% 5.88% 

Large Cap US Equities 0.00% 5.62% 

Mid Cap US Equities 0.00% 6.39% 

Small Cap US Equities 0.00% 7.39% 

Developed Foreign Equities 12.70% 6.05% 

Emerging Market Equities 6.50% 8.90% 

Private Equity 8.25% 9.15% 

Hedge Funds / Absolute Return 12.25% 3.85% 

Real Estate (Property) 3.20% 4.43% 

Real Estate (REITS) 0.00% 5.58% 

Commodities 2.50% 3.60% 

Long Credit Bonds 0.00% 3.74% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.68% and 4.95% as of June 30, 2014 and 
2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on 
pension plan investments of7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 
2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt 
general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AN Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows 
used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current 
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Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Penswn and Annuity Fund (TPAF)(Continued) 

Discount Rate (Continued) 

member contribution rates and tbat contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the 
five years. Based on tbose assumptions, tbe plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members tbrough 2027. Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate ofretum on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2027, and the municipal 
bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after tbat date in determining tbe total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the net pension liability oftbe State as of June 30, 2014 calculated using tbe discount rate 
as disclosed above as well as what tbe State's net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount 
rate that is I-percentage point lower or I-percentage-point higher tban tbe current rate: 

As of June 30, (rates used) 
2014 (3.68%, 4.68%, 5.68%) 
2013 (3.95%,4.95%,5.95%) 

Atl% 
decrease 

$ 64,722,984,539 
61,017,578,926 

At current 
discount rate 

$ 53,813,067,539 
50,790,513,631 

At1% 
increase 

$ 44,738,870,539 
42,351,665,847 

Public Emplovees' Retirement System (fERS) - The Public Employees' retirement System (PERS) was 
established as of January I, 1955 under the provisions ofN.J.S.A 43: 15A to provide retirement, death, 
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a 
cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees ofthe 
State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district; or public agency, provided tbe employee is not 
required to be a member of anotber state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction 

At June 30, 2015 the District reported a liability of$2,091,219 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability as measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as oftbat date. The district's proportion of the net pension 
liability was based on a projection of the district's long - term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts, actuarially determined. At June 30, 
2014, the district's proportion was .0 II % which remains relatively same as its proportion measured as ofJune 
30,2013. 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS 
and additions to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as tbey 
are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are 
recognized when due and payable in accordance with tbe benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2015 the district recorded accounts payable due to PERS for $97,042 representing the district 
contribution expected to be paid in 2015-16. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSI (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2015 the District recognized pension expense of$1 07,878. AtJune 30, 2015, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the 
following sources: 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pensioQ plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between District 

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 
Total 

$ 

$ 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

65,759 

2,233 
97,042 

165,034 

Deferred [nfl ows 
of Resources 

124,625 

$ 124,625 

$92,079 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date are recognized as a reduction of the uet pension liability in the year ended 
June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pension will be recognized in pension expense as shown below. The amounts represent the District's 
proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. 

2015 $ (19,052.18) 
2016 (19,052.18) 
2017 (19,052.18) 
2018 (19,052.18) 

2019 12,077.90 
Thereafter $ 5,314.27 

Additional Information 
Collective local balances at December 31, 2013 and 2014 are as follows 

12/3112013 

Collective Deferred outflows of resources 
Collective Deferred inflows of resources 
Collective net pension liability 
District's Proportion 

$ 
$ 
$ 19,111,986,111 

0.01115% 

12/3112014 
952,194,675 

1,479,224,662 
18,722,735,003 

0.01116% 

Actuarial assumptions 
The total pension liability in the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement. 
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JUNE 30, 2015 
Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Cootiooed) 

Public Emplorees' Retirement Srstem (PERS) (Continued) 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 

Thereafter 

3.01% 

2.15 -4.40% 
based on age 

3.15 -5.40% 
based on age 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setb,,:' ar 
for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projectwn SCdle 
AA. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2013 valuation were based on the results ofan actuarial e'·, i:'f1eH:e 
study for the period July 1,2008 to June 30,2011. 

Long-Term ExpectedRate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determk he 
State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division ofInvestments and Division of 1,· '" ions 
and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return f< ich 
major asset class included in PERSis target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are summarized in th" fe,' "ilg 
table: 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 

Target Rate of 
Asset Class Allocation Return 

Cash 6.00% 0.80% 

Core Bonds 1.00% 2.49% 

Intermediate-Term Bonds 11.20% 2.26% 

Mortgages 2.50% 2.17% 

High Yield Bonds 5.50% 4.82% 

Inflation-Indexed Bonds 2.50% 3.51% 

Broad US Equities 25.90% 8.22% 

Developed Foreign Equities 12.70% 8.12% 

Emerging Market Equities 6.50% 9.91% 

Private Equity 8.25% 13.02% 

I-ledge Funds / Absolute Return 12.25% 4.92% 

Real Estate (property) 3.20% 5.80% 

Commodities 2.50% 5.35% 
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Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Continned) 

Public Emplovees' Retirement System (PERSI (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.39% and 5.55% as ofJune 30,2014 and 2013, 
respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments of7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, 
based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation 
municipal bonds with an average rating of AAIAa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the 
discount rate assumed that contribntions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates 
and that contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions 
made in relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan 
members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to 
projected benefit payments through 2033, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments 
after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of June 30, 2014 and 
2013, respectively, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the collective net pension 
liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower or I-percentage-point 
higher than the current rate: 

State 
Local 

State 
Local 

At 1% 
decrease (4.39%) 

23,772,450,916 
23.553,838,159 

$ 1Z..J26.289.075. 

At 1% 
decrease (4.55%) 

22,822,255,839 
23,791,905.551 

$ !l<,!,,ill;J.t\J 19.Q 

2014 

At current 
discount 

rate (5.39%) 

20,127,103,950 
18,722.735,003 
~2,838 953 

2013 

At current 
discount 

rate (5.55%) 

19,298,623,119 
19,111,986,911 
J8,4IQ,6IO,030 

At 1% 
increase (6.39% 

17,069,920,644 
14,665,837,859 
31,73:i,758,iQ1 

At 1% 
increase (6.55% 

16,351,193,705 
12J90,834,283 
~42*027 988. 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) - The Defined Contribution Retirement Program was 
established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 100, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to 
elected and certain appointed officials effective July 1 , 2007. Membership is mandatory for such individuals. 
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Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Continned) 

Other Pension InfOrmation 

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43: 15A and 
43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eightto ten years of service, except for medi6al 
benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and 
are generally detennined to be 1160 ofthe final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final 
average salary equals the average salary for the fmal three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three 
years of service credit or they may elect deferred retirement after the member attains nonnal retirement age. 
The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years 
of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the System. 

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become 
vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' 
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

Vesting for members of the Defmed Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) occurs after one (I) year of 
membership. 

Contribution Reguiremeuts - The contribution policy is setbyNJ.S.A. 43:15A, and requires contributions 
by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by 
State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 6.5% of employees' 
annual compensation, as defined. An additional I % is phased in over seven years effective july 1,2012. The 
2015-16 contribution rate was 6.92%. DCRP employees contribute 5.5% of compensation. Employers are 
required to contribute at an actuarially detennined rate. The actuarially detennined contribution includes 
funding for the normal cost and unfunded accrued liability. Under current statute the District is a non­
contributing employer of the TPAF. 

Year 
Funding 
6/30115 
6/30114 
6/30113 

PERS Annual 
Pension 
Costs 

$ 92,079 
84,055 
86,757 

The nonnal PERS contribution due in 2014-15 was $15,329 and the accrued liability due was $70,909 totaling 
$86,238 paid by District. Additionally, the District paid the non-contributory group life insurance premium 
amount of$5,841 for a total of $92,079. 
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Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Continned) 

Other Pension Information (Continued/ 

Three-Year Trend Infonnation for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District) 

Year Normal Additional Accrued NCG! 
Funding Costs Formula Cost Liabili!): Premium 
613011 5 $ 116,528 $ 26,870 $ 46,965 $ 13,696 
6130114 107,229 24,651 11,641 
6130/13 44,316 7,712 150,830 10,673 

Post-Retirement 
Medical 
Benefits 

$ 323,943 
235,320 
241,450 

Also, in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $296,909 
during the year ended June 30, 2015 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF 
members, as calculated on their base salaries. The State of New Jersey also paid retirement medica! benefits 
on-behalf of the District amounting to $323,943. These amounts have been included in the fund financial 
statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as revenues 
and expenditures in accordance with GASB 24. The on-behalf payments are not budgeted. 

Note 7: POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TrAF) and the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State 
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement P J" 2007, 
c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TP AI' and 
PERS. It created separate funds outside ofthe pension plans for the funding and payment ofposHetiremcnt 
medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June ~~P:1 ~ !iJe!c 
were 103,432 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State contributed 3:! ~!)/i billion on 
their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 
1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you­
go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c. 126, which provides free health benefits 
to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county 
college with 25 years of service. The State paid $165.8 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 18,122 
eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2014. 

Note 8: DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Board offers its employees deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal Revenue 
Code Section 403 (b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permit participants to 
defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plan are not available to 
employee until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as 
follows: Lincoln Investment Planning, Inc., Copeland Companies, Equitable and Dean Witter. 

Note 9: RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks ofloss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 
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JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 9: RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

Property and Liability Insurance- The District maintains commercial insurance for property, liability, student 
accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section 
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance- The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the Benefit Reimbursement Method. Under this plan, the 
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former 
employees and charged to its account with the State. 

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous two 
years: 

Fiscal District Employee Amount Ending 
Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2014-2015 $ $ 9,444 $ 31,608 $ 14,569 
2013-2014 6 9,399 14,347 36,734 
2012-2013 36 8,401 3,232 41,676 

Note 10: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

The Board of Education is the defendant in lawsuits arising principally in the normal course of operations and 
generally covered by insurance. In the opinion of the administration, the outcome of these lawsuits will not 
have a material adverse effect on the accompanying fmancial statements and accordingly, no provision for 
losses has been provided. 

Note 11: FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund (Exhibit B-O - Of the $338,336 General Fund balance at June 30, 2015, $89,962 is assigned 
and designated to be appropriated as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2016; $37,941 is 
reserved in the Capital Reserve Account and $210,433 is unassigned and undesignated. 

During the fiscal year, surplus of $4,057 was authorized and approved to be appropriated representing the 
amount of 20 13-14 Non-Public School Transportation Aid. 

Debt Service Fund- The fund balance in the Debt Service Fund at June 30, 2015 was $11,464. Of that 
amount, $10,319 was appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ended June 30,2016. 

Capita1 Proiect Fund- The fund balance in the Capital Project Fund at June 30, 2015 was $707,303. Ofthat 
amount, $400,000 was approved to be transferred to the Debt Service Fund and is appropriated and included as 
anticipated revenue in the Debt Service Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016. 
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Note 12: CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

A capital reserve account was established in the general fund for the accumulation of funds for use as capital 
outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District's approved Long 
Range Facilities Plan (LRFP) and updated annually in the Quality Assurance Annual Report (QAAR). Upon 
submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by 
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by Board resolution at 
year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may 
also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a 
separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to NJ.A.C. 6:23A-5.1(d) 7, the balance in the account cannot at any 
time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

The balance in the Capital Reserve Account increased from $37,916 atJune 30, 2014 to $37,941 atJune 30, 
2015. The increase resulted from interest earned. There were no transfers to or withdrawals from the capital 
reserve during the fiscal year. 

Note 13: CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

[n accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2004, c.73 (SI701), the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive 
Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CElFA). New Jersey school districts are required to 
reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required 
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The calculation of excess fund 
balance at June 30, 2015 resulted in no excess surplus. 

Note 14: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS 

New Jersey statutes requires that interest earned on the investments in capital projects funds be credited to tile 
general fund or debt service based on Board resolution. In accordance with Board resolution, interest earned 
on capital projects funds will be credited and transferred to the Debt Service Fund. 

The transfer to the Debt Service fund from the Capital Project Fund amounting to $751,145 represents 
$750,000 of unexpended bond proceeds used to pay debt service principal and $1,145 interest earned in the 
Capital Project Fund. 

Interfund loans result from loans made between funds for cash flow purposes. The loans are repaid within a 
reasonable time following the date of the loans. There were no interfund balances at June 30, 2015. 

Note 15: EXTRAORDINARY ITEM AND IMPAIRED ASSET 

During the year the District received all additional $300,000 of insurance proceeds reported as an extraordinary 
item associated with the school fire reported as an impairment loss in 20 I 0-11. 

The Chesterfield Elementary School located on Route 528, was abandoned with the construction of the new 
school located on Saddle Way in 2010-11. The Route 528 school was offered for sale resulting in a permanent 
impairment. The canying value of the Rt. 528 school of $1,375,294 was written off during 2010-11 as a 
special item. The school was sold to the Township of Chesterfield on May 4,2014 for $300,000 and payment 
was received in fiscal year 2014-2015. 
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Note 16: NET POSITION 

The District has a deficit in net position of$7,036,573 as reported in the statement of net position (accrual 
basis). This is a direct result of the investment in capital assets deficit balance amounting to $4,296,331. As 
debt is paid down the deficit in net position will be eliminated. Also contributing to the deficit is fire 
restoration costs amounting to $716,410, expected to be recovered through insurance. Additionally, the 
amount of compensated absences recorded on the accrual basis totaling $288,096 and pension transactions of 
$2,197,852 add to the deficit. While the compensated absence balance is reflected as a liability, the obligation 
will not be funded until a future date coincident with termination of services. Due to the resulting timing 
differences, the deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing financial difficulties. 

Note 17: SUBSEOUENT EVENTS 

On September 16, 2015, the District issued $9,920,000 Refunding School Bonds with interest rates 
ranging from 2.0% to 4.0% to refund the remaining balance of the 2008 School Bonds with 4.5% interest 
rates by placing a portion of the 2015 Bonds in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for 
debt service payments on the remaining balance of the 2008 Bonds. The refunding met the requirement of 
an in-substance debt defeasance and the remaining liability of$9,475,000 of the 2008 Bonds will be 
removed from the fiscal year 2016 fmancial statements. As a result of the refunding, the District reduced 
its total debt service requirements by $417,403, which resulted in an economic gain (difference between 
the present value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of$374,655. 

Note 18: CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 

The implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting/or Pensions, which 
required the District to recognize it's proportionate share ofPERS collective net pension liability, resulted in 
recording an adjustment to beginning net position on the statement of activities of$2, 132,053 to report the net 
pension liability in accordance with GASB 68. Additionally unamortized bond premium is reclassified from 
deferred inflow of resources and reported as a liability. The reclassification had no impact on net position. 

Beginning net position as previously reported 
Prior Period adjustment - Implementation of GASB 68: 

Net Pension Liability (measurement date June 30,2014) 
Net Position June 30, 2014 (restated) 

******************************* 
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Pun:hased Professional" EdUQ(iond Services 200 ,00 153,621 l53721 353,647 " T ohll Undin. Eli:pest<\' •• OlDer ~poft Stnice Stadart-Extt-. ServktI 266.467 178849 44SjJUi 4<1:),242 74 

Uudist. Expend." Othu- ~port ~6tud"t8tJ· J\tzI1ar 
Sal"';"", "tOth .... ProflOU.lonal starr Ui,691 '" 26,92!i 26,925 

Salaries of SecretArial and Clerical Assistants 9,455 5 ' ..... , .... 
PtJrcha$ed Profos.slonal- Educ.bOPIII Setviccs ,.500 4500 4.349 '" Supplies and Materials 'Sl!l "'00 5,677 2.823 

Total UDdbl. ~., OIbuSupporl Servb Sc..deAb -~r 49,1"'16 '" 49,385 46,411 2,974 
Ulldist. El:pead. - Otbe.- Support SentI« Stadclfl-s.~ 

Salaries ofOlhor Pro~ional Staff 19J,H8 6~24 200,102 200,102 

Salaries ors~ and Clerical Assistanl$ 32,557 32,557 32,361 '" Purchued Professional- Educational Sefvk,e$ 3.000 521 3,m ],52! 
Mis. Pu~ Serve (4()()..SOOseries other !han Residential CO$I$) 1,5SO (461) l,m9 344 745 
Supplies and Materials '.500 (00, 1.440 7 •• '" Other Objeru 1,000 1,000 ... 16 

Totllt UAdist. Expend. - Other Stt)l9Ol1 Seniot Studaatc- &qJpbscntal 23~.18S 6J24 239,709 238.061 1.648 
UndiJt. ~d. ·Improveca~t of I:.mnlctfoa Smtkef 

Salaries of Supervisor orlnstruction 117,783 (1,042) 116.74J 116.741 

Salaries ofOtber Ptol"e$sionat Statf 12,636 {S.447} 1.189 7.189 

&llaries orSecretariaI and Clerical A$$j,tancc 31,901 '43 32,149 32,149 

Supplies and Materials 12.122 12,822 6.579 6.243 

Other Objecb '1000 1000 899 10. 
Total UDdIIt..Expeod.· [mprov_CAt orr~s.nkn ,76 142 '6~41! 169,901 163.S:;7 6.)44 

Undo •• Expend.· EdutJltiorW Mtdt. SerriceISdtooII.Ibnu'y 
Salaries 73,184 '" 74.099 74.099 

PtIr<:hased Profossional and T ecbnical Services 1,750 1,7SO 1,528 222 

Supplies and Mlterials 4~OO 41500 :i25 
Total Uadilt. ~pm4. -Eduta«onal Medbli ~ Library SO.'" )IS 80.)49 747 
lIndist. Expead.· ~ statrTrabt&acStnoku 

Salaries orStaft' Prodev ~OOO (1,376, 624 624 
Purchased ProfC$Sional- Edueatiooal SeiviCC:$ 3.000 (127) 2,.73 79. 2/)82 
Other Purchased Services (400-:iOO sa1es) 7.500 '.050 3,550 M98 2,(lS2 
Supplies and Materials ,00 J27 321 321 

Tolal UQdist, Ex.,ea4. -IMfnmlolUll Sfllft'Tra~Scrrices 12,700 (JUt 12.374 8.210 4134 
Undin. Expend. - Support Service - Gtmnl AdlllluiffraUon 

Salaries 94,114 94.714 94.114 
Legal SeTVices 20,000 (6,l23, l3,<In 12,932 '" Audit Fees U,OOO 3.200 18"" 18.200 
Other ~ Professional Services 17,168 1,84S 19.013 19.013 
Communic:a1ionsITolephono 22,200 593 2l.79J 22.793 
BOE Other Purchased PtofSvc 1,550 (1,128) .22 200 222 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) IS,9SO 2,019 17,969 17,969 
Supplies and Materials ',200 nO) 1.190 1.128 62 
BOE In·Hmae TfllinlnWMeetiM Supplies '00 (14) " " Judgements lJ.t8inst the School District 34 J4 34 
Misc, ExpenditUTe$ ,,,,. (34) 3,216 ~20' 1.011 
BOE Membenhip Dues and Fees 3~00 ~~OO 3,074 IJ6 

TolaJ Vlldlst. Expead. - s.ppqrt Sm>ke ~ ~Admiabtnfion 194.332 (18) 194.314 192348 1.966 
Vndist. Expetid .• &PPOrt Seni«:. SdioolAdlll.blbtra.tIo. 

Salaries ofPnnci paisf&s isfant Principals .- 185,191 (474) 185,317 18$,317 
Salaries ofSocrctarial and acrical Assistants 70,294 ~'70 n .... 12.464 
Pur<:hased Professionallnd Technical Servioe$ 1,150 1.7$0 1,4.50 300 
Other Purcbued SeMtes (400-SOO series) 10.500 10,500 4,541 5.9$9 
Supplies and Materials 1,500 ,~OO '" Ul3 
OtherObjects 1,400 1.i9Q '79 521 

Total Undlst, Expmd,· Support Service· ~ Admil1lstratioo 271,235 , 696 212,9)1 264.838 8.093 

Undlst. Expend. ~ SupPOrt 5fl'vke - Cmtral Setvkes-
Salaries 190,431 190.431 190.431 

l'un::hased Professional Sen>i(:e5 "!lOO 510 13,510 13,510 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 8.100 {nn 7,329 3,282 4,047 

Supplies and Materials 2,000 '0' 2,30.5 2,30:; 

Olher Objects ~95O 5,669 5,181 .. , 
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Service- Ceah'll Senka: 219.481 219,244 214,709 4,5)5 

VJldist, Expend .• SupPOrt Suvkc - AdadnbtrlCive Ild'ol'llllliocl TlCduloJoi!J' 
Salaries 13,1$0 ,II 13.461 13.461 

Pur(:hased Technical Services 55,000 2,290 57,290 '7,290 
Other Pur Serv. 21,000 n.m' 18710 18710 

Total Vndist. ExpeGCI.~ SuppOrt Stnke ~ Ad",lRistntivc lAfonaatioll T~ 89,150 89,461 89461 

Undist. EXpeIld. -AJlo".ble MamlMaDCe (or SdlooI F.dllties 
Salaries 54,144 (2.]92) 51,752 5',752 

Clean~ Repair. and MainlellllQCC SemCC$ 44.ISO 28.400 72,SSO 12.550 
General SUpplies IllOO 1,766 &766 2766 

Tota' Undlst. Ex~d. -AIIO'If.bIe MIlniCOllIKt' (or S<:hool F.dUtb 99,294 27,n4 127.068 127,068 

Udd"l. EJ.:pemi'. ~ Other Ope ... don &: M.intellllDCe of Pfalt 
Salaries 322.335 J3,l.S2 335.487 
Salaries orNon·lnstructional Aides 74,855 (1,932) 12.92' 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintelt$nce Services 35.800 (8,393) 27,406 
Other Purchased Property Services 23.000 1,148 24,148 
In$uBncc 40,200 1.941 42,141 
Miscellaneous Pureb.ued Sem<:es ~700 2.150 
General Supplies 3~000 40,391 
Energy (Energy, Electricity and Oill '92,000 207,669 
Other Objects 1000 

Total Undisl. £"pend.-0d.a'0pa-afil*4 M.fauI_o(~ 723,890 1569'S 
TotAl Ulldist. Expmc:l. - OpenUOII &: Mainfful'lCe otPlauf 82),/84 879,983 
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Cite Ind Upkeep orGrouRCk 
Salaries 
Cleaning, Repair, Ind Maintenance Se<vices 
General Supplies 

To, .. , c .. ..., .. nd Upkeep orG...,..4ds 
~lIily 

Cleaninst, Repair, and Maintetllnce SeMces 
General Supplies 

TQhtl Serutity 
URdis .. E~ •• Stut\mf Tralhportarion Service 

Salaries ofNon.lnttructional Aides 
Sa!. For PuP. Trans. (Bet. Home and School)· R~!ar 
Sal. For Pup.TntO$. (Bet Home and Scl1ooI). Special 
Sal. For Pub. Trans. (Bet Home &, School)· Non-Pubfic 
ManafCetne:rlf Fees" ESC &; CTSA TBmpOrl&lion ~ 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Setvices 
Contract Services· (Between Horne and School)· Joint ~ 
Conlr Serv(SpI. Ed. Students)· Joint AJtreetnernIs 
Contr Secv.· Aid in Lieu Paymenls 
Mi$C. Purchued Serv., TRnsp0N4lion 
Suppliesal\d Malerials 
Miscdianeous Ex:pendilufel 

Totlll Undirt. Expend. - Studmt Transportation Servke 

UNALLOCATEDBENE~ 
Social Security ConlribudOllS 
Other RetifCfllent Contributions - ReP,Ular 
Worlunen's ComPtmS41:ion 
Health Benefits 
Tuition ReImbursement 

TOTALUNALLOCATEDBEN~ 
TPAF. PO$t Retiremmt Medical Benefits (On·Behalf· non~ed) 
TPAF Pension Contributioos (On-Behalf - non-budgeted) 
Reimbursed TPM Social Security COlitributions (non-budp.eted) 

TOTALQN-BEHALFCONTRIBtmONS 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BtNEFn'S 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDI11JR£S 

TOTAL GENERAL CORIlENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Fac:llides Acqnisition.n.d C_sfr~d;o., S«vkes 

Other Objects 
Tol,.I Fl\citilk$ Acquisl,ilm and Constntttion Suvkts 
Asul! Acq •• I~ Under Cllp.lt..a ~ ( __ bud~) 

TOTAL CAPITALOUfLAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
Excess (Defldemy) ofRt'VflltIe$ 

O"er(Under) EJipeodihl;l"e$ 

Ex<:ess (Defidency) ofRtveRlK'S ,lid Other F"lRJInalldotnta 
Over (Unde.-) Expeudihlra aDd OHler Fina~ ~ (lIHs) 

Fund Blliance. July I 

Fultd Balallee. June 30 

CIIESTERFIELD TOWNSJIIP SCHOOL 
bud~ryCO<n~~ _ ..... 
FiRal V ...... Lodcd.l....., 30, lOtS 

"""'" ."'" .""" ........r~ 

3,153 
5,140 2,135 

),000 (8ll) 
1/,$9) 1.510 

1,000 
'00 

f,SO<) 

11.122 (S,067) 

",260 .... 
49,361 (J{l,093) 

2.273 
1,92S mn 
~SOO Sl, 

1$1$23 1,957 
76.228 (l6,616) 
22,000 (3,.269) 

',200 780 ..... '" 12S f!~ 
350.523 f3U49] 

102,000 (936) 
106,400 (5.649) 

(I",., 
(144,100) 

(JSI,94l) 

1,769,615 (lSl,94I} 

5032,413 $.119 

8,575.2-40 

74 
74 

14 

8 S7S 314 

{l59J25) 

(159,325) 

4gUS 

, Z93.SJO , 
Reulpittllatlon~ 

Restricted Fwld Balau<:e: 
Capital Reserve 
Excess Surplus ~ Current Year 

Ass~ed Fund Balance: 

""'" ...... 
3.153 
S,07j 

~J15 
13 403 

<5, 
103 

'" 
1l,055 
19,746 
39,214 
1,273 
1,554 
3,035 

153,480 
59,552 
18.73] 

' .... S."" 
" 319314 

101.064 
lOO,7SI 
64,744 

1,336,115 
15lX)O 

J.617,674 

1617614 

5,031632 

857S 240 

14 
74 

14 

8315 JI<C 

(159.)25) 

(159,325) 

<c518SS 

• 293 SJO 

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Yearend encumbraru:es 

Unassiened Fand Balance 
Budgetary Fund Balance 

RecoadHatioo to Goventmeota, FlUids Stateme.ats (GAAP): 
wi State AJd payment Dot rerogJtb;ed on GAAP bas&: - C-3 
&fr.aord. AMI pmt. Dot retOgn&:ed 08 GMP basis ~ C~3 

had Balance per GovernmtlltaJ FaDcIs (GAAP) - B-2 
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Exbibil Col 

v ....... 
y .... to Attti.d 

F_o .... bte 

"""" fUnfavonrbJel 

3,153 
8,075 
bl75 

13,403 

452 
103 
55!1 --.----

12,05S 
19.746 
39.274 

2,273 
1.554 
3.035 

153,480 
59,552 
18.731 

5.980 
3.644 

'" 319,314 

97.060 4.004 .... ., .2.%4 
64,744 

1.331,111 '.004 
15,000 

1.606,602- 11,072 
3.1).943 023.943) 
204.059 (204,059) 
29-6,909 ~296,909l 
824911 (824,911 , 

2,431 51J (813,&39) 

~,808 388 i77O.756l 

9.321.005 !7~§2ill. 

49 2L ,. 
2S 

" 2S 

9.32;054 

(46,1621 !.U;)_:~}. " 

(46,162) 113,163 

452,855 

406,693 , 113,163 

37,941 

89,962 

278,790 
406,693 

(35,075) 
(33~83) 

$ 338.335 



ExblbltC·2 

Chesterfield Township Sthool 
Budgetary Comparison Sdledule 

Special Revenue Fund 
Fot' tbe FisW Year Ended June 30,2015 

Original Budg« Final Variance 

REVENUES: 
Budget Trsnsf"" Bud ... Aemi FinaltoA~ 

State Soutt:CS S 27,91)0 $ 16,752 $ 44,652 $ 39,437 $ (5,215) 
Local Sout= 1,000 6,483 7,483 7,483 
FedmlSout= 116~9 65,261 181~20 170~S4 ~1I,066l 

Toul Reveu.aes 1~1S9 ~96 133t7SS 217~74 !16~1) 

EXPENDlTll:RES: 
lDstracti •• 

Solari" 12,754 9,063 21,817 21,817 
_Pro __ and Toc:hnical ScM= 1,275 (1,275) 
- __ • Educational ScM ... 27,900 7,230 35,130 31,515 3.615 
Other Pun:llasod Sotvi,.. (40o.s00 series) 41,768 4,235 46,003 46,003 
0enm1 SupplI .. 7.410 4,082 11,492 10,841 651 

(" TexIboola 2,979 ~79 2m 
\0 , 

Total 'lnstnc:tloa 911107 2~14 117~21 IU,I!S ~66 

Sopport Servlcto 
Salaries 196 196 196 
Penonal_.&nployeeBcncli1:l 2,201 3,473 5,674 4.514 t.160 -_oaoI and Technical ScM ... 36,924 49,747 86,671 81,824 4.847 
- ProfmiacaI. Educatiaaal Services 4,743 4,143 4,743 
Other purchued Sctvi.,.. (4<)0..500 series) 4,91)9 (1,909) 3,000 3,000 
Sappties &. Materials 9,792 6,258 16.050 13,042 3,008 
OtherObj_ 226 ~226l 

TotIl Sopport Services 54,082 62,W 116,334 104,319 12,015 

Fadlldes Aeqabltf .. aDd COII ..... <tla. Servlcto: 
_ooal Equlpmmt 

Total Facilities Acquisition and CollJfmctfon Semces 

To .. l Exp<lldl ...... 14SzIS9 ~96 m,7!S 217,474 16.281 

lotllOutflows 145,159 88~96 2331755 217f74 16~1 

ExCtSS (De1Jclency) oC Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures and Other FInancing Sources (Om) L_ $ $ S $ 



NOTES TO REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - Part II 



Chesterfield Township School 
Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
NotetoRSI 

For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 20tS 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inllows and Outflows and 
GAAlP' Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [Col) 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current 
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes, 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized 
for GAAP statements, 

Extraordinary State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the 
current year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes, 

Extraordinary aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, 
not recognized for GAAP statements, 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds, (B-2) 

Vses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule [Col) 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2) 
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Exhibit C-3 

Special 
Geneml Revenue 
Fund Fund 

$ 9,275,893 [C-2J " 217,474 " 

29,709 

(35,075) 

30,125 

(33,283) 

$ 9,267,369 IB';!! 217,474 
~.----= 

$ 9,322,054 Ie,?,! ') !':,:' .'j'/--i-

$ 9,322,054 [B-2) $ 217,474 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - Part III 



Chesterfield Township School 
Schedules of Required Supplementary Information 

SCEHDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF TIlE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
Public Employess Retiremeut System 

Proportion of the net pension liability 

Proportionate share of the net pension 
liabilty 

Covered-employee payroll 

Proportionate share of the net 
pension I iabilty as a percentage 
of covered-emplioyee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position 

Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension 
liability 

Last 10 Fiscal Years' 

For Filital Year Ended June 30, 2015 

2015 
Measurement date 

June 30, 2014 

0.01% 

$ 2,091,219 $ 

$ 786,776 $ 

265.80% 

$ 2,258,710 $ 

52.08% 

2014 
Measurement date 

June 30, 2013 

0.01% 

2,132,053 

751,153 

283.84% 

2,015,794 

48.72% 

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation. Only the last two years information was provide'"~ 
and is shown above. 
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~ 

2015 ~ 

Chesterfield Township School 
Schedules of Required Supplementary Information 
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

Public Employment Retirement System 
Last 10 Fiscal Years 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Contractually required contribution (I) $ 92,079 $ 84,055 $ 86,757 $ 76,742 $ 60,547 $ 45,519 $ 33,831 $ 

L-2 

W! ~ ~ 

22,518 S 12,316 $ 6,039 

Contnbutions in relation to the 
contractually required contnbution 92,079 84,055 86,757 76,742 60,547 45,519 33,831 22,518 12,316 6,039 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ 

District's covered employee payroll $ 786,776 $ 751,153 $ 771,781 $ 756,746 $715,061 _L~5~,529 531,808 

Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-etnployee payroll 

(1)- Includes Group Life insurance Premiums 

11.700A. 1!.l9% 11.24% 10.14% 8.47"/0 6.94% 636% 

$ $ $ 

475,085 399,311 362,472 

4.74% 3.08% 1.67% 



Chesterfield Township School 
Schedules of Required Supplementary Information 

SCEIIDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
Teacher's Pension And Annuity Fund 

Last 10 Fiscal Years" 
For Fiseal Year Ended June 30. 2015 

District's proportionate of the net pension 
liablity 

State's proportionate share of the net 
pension liabilty 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net 
pension liabilty as a percentage 
of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension 
liability 

2015 
Measurement date 

June 30, 2014 

0.03% 

2014 
Measurement date 

June 30, 2013 

0.03% 

$ 18,132,242 $ 16,701,482 

$ 3,868,985 $ 3,372,550 

468.66% 495.22% 

33.64% 33.76% 

* -Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation. Only the last two years information was pwvjcted by 
the state and is shown above. 
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NOTES TO REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - Part III 



Chesterfield Township School District 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Changes in benefit terms: None 

CDumges in assumptions: The discount rate changed from the rate as of June 30, 2013 to 
June 30, 2014, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 67. 

Method and assumptions used in calculations of actuariaUy determined contributions: 
The actuarially determined contributions are calculated as of July 1, preceding the fiscal year 
in which the contributions are reported. The following actuarial methods and assumptions 
were used to determine the contractually required contributions 

Actuarial cost method 

Amortization method 

Remaining amortization period 

Asset valuation method 

Inflation rate 

Projected salary increases 
2012-2021 

Thereafter 

Projected COLAs 

Investment rate of return 

TPAF 
Entry age normal 

Level dollar, open 

30 years 

20% of the difference between 
the expected actuarial value and 
market value is recognized 

each year 

2.50% 

Varies based on experience 

Varies based on experience 

N/A* 

7.90% 

PERS 
Entry Age Normal 

Level dollar, open 

30 years 

Five-year average 
of market values 

3.01% 

2.15 -4.40% 
based on age 

3.15 -5.40% 
based on age 

N/A* 

7.90% 

*Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, cost ofliving adjustment (COLA) 
increases were suspended for all current and future retirees of all retirement systems. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



SECTION -E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

The special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or ml\ior capital projects) that 

are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 



ExhibitE-l 
Chesterfield Township School 

Special Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditute3· Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended Jnne30, 2015 

Total Title IT, Part A 
Brought tD.£.A. Part B Teaclrer & Principal Training 
Forward Basic Basic Ptescbool Preschool & Recruiting Totals 

_J!:~E-J'l 2014--2015 13114 Summer 201+2015 13/14 Summer 201+2015 IJI14Summer 2015 
REVENUES 

State Sources S 39.437 S S $ $ $ $ $ 39,437 
Local Sources 7,483 7,483 
Federal Sources 22,699 123/513 10.884 5,479 ~87_ 949 6,643 170,554 

Total Revenues 69.619 123.513 10,884 5.~79_ __ 38'L ___ ~~4~ ______ 6,_643 217,474 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 
Salaries 11.548 4,506 318 5,445 21,817 
Purchased Professional. Educational Services 31,515 31,515 
Other Purcfulsed Services (400.500 series) 45,000 1,003 46,003 
General Supplies 8,657 1,964 220 10,841 , 
Textbooks 2,,979 2.979 0\ 

v. • 
Total ioattuetion 54,699 46,964 1,223 4,5% 318 51445 1I3~tS5 

SUPpt)rt services: 
Salaries 196 196 
Personal Services· Employee Benefits 2,494 973 69 978 4,514 
Purchased Prof~iona.l. Teclurical Services 76,122 4,753 949 81,824 
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 4,743 4,743 
Supplies & Materials 71487 427 4.2Q8 220 13.042 

Total support services J4 t920 761549 91661 973 69 949 1.198 IO:!d19 

Facilities acquisition and construction services: 
fustructional Equipment 

Total faciUties acquisItion and construction services 

Total Expenditures 69,619 123,513 10,884 5,479 387 949 6,643 217,474 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures and Other Finaocing Sources (Uses) $ l $ $ $ . $- - $ 

-~:-=-.-~ 



Exhibit E-la 
Chtaterfldd Townsblp School 

Spedlll Remwe Fund 
Combining Scb!t:lttle of'Ptognlm Revenues lind Espendltures. Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201S 

TItle VI. Part B-
Total TItle I, Part A SmaU Rural School NJS{G 

Brouabt Improving Basic Program! Acldevement Insurance N.J. NODeublle HandleJIl!l!!!! Serv.CltI Cb. 193 Tobl 
Forward 0l!!!!ted !l LEA's ~SRSAlREAP! sar.." SuppJetneDtIl Examination & Correetfve Co""" 

(Ex. E-lb) 2014-2015 13/14 Summer 12113 Sommer 13114 Summer Cn .. ,,,,,..,>ct.,, Gau]flatJolI ...... Forward REVENUES 
State Soureea , 33,563 , $ S $ $ , 1,491 $ 2,881 $ 1,.502 S 39,437 
LooalS"""" 1,000 ',483 7,483 Federal Soutc:es: 112!8 6883 94 71734 2~699 

TotII Reveuues 34,563 111988 ~ ., '1134 .~ ld91 ~81 l~cn 69e,1!> 

EXPENDITIlRES, 
lnatnadIotI: 
SaWies 9,100 2,371 77 11..548 
~ued Pmfet;sionaI - Educational Services 25,641 1,491 2,881 1,502 31,515 Genend Supplies 923 7,734 8,657 TexIbooks 2.979 ~979 

'rotallmtructJoo lS,620 1°1°23 1,37, 77 , ',734 1~91 !&!' 
,,s,,, 54,699 

'" Support sen1eea: 9' 
S","" 19' 19' PetIODal Se:rvieea • EmpItJye¢ B cttefiIs 1,965 512 17 2,494 
Putchased ~ - Educational Services 4,743 4,743 '''PPu..,,_ 11004 61483 7.487 

TotaIltlpport servlcet ,~ ',96' 51: .7 ~ 14~O 

FaclJltJet ac:quJaltion and coast. leO'.: 

-"""""""" 
Total flclIItIts llaIubkioo and COI1lt. terv. 

Totti E:xpendltura ~63 112988 ~ 94 71734 ~ 1~91 !&!1 ..... ~619 
&teA (DefIdt:a.,.) of Revenues Over (Uader) 
Expenditures $ $ $ S $ $ --_. -,----~ -'--- $ , 



Exhibit E-Ib 
Chesterfield Township Scbool 

Special Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures ~ Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

N.J. Nonpublic N.J, N,J. 

AlUllia!l S.rvl." Ch, 192 NonpubIic NonpubIk Parent Toul 
Compensatory English as a Textbook Nursing Survey Safe Routes Carried 

REVENUES 
~ ___ ~_UcatiOD Second Lan2U82e Aid _Aid Grant Mini Grant Forward 

State Sources $ 24,545 $ 1,096 $ 2,979 $ 4,743 $ 200 $ $ 33,563 
Local Sources 1,000 1,000 

Total Revenues 24,545 1,096 2,979 4.743 200 1,000 34,563 

EXPENDiTUREs 
Instruction: 

Purchased Professional ~ Educational Services 24,545 1,096 25,641 
Textbooks 2,979 6979 

, Total instruction 24,_~~_ ~~ 2.979 _ 28,620 '" " , 
SuPPOrt senrices: 

Salaries 196 196 
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 4,743 4,743 
Supplies & Materials 4 1,000 1,004 

Total support services 4.743 200 1,000 5,943 

Facllities acquiSition and const. serv.: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total facilities acquisition and const. servo 

Total Expenditures 24,545 1,096 2,279 4,743 200 1,000 34e63 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 



SECTION -F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

The capital projects fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital 
facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds. 



Project Title/Issue 

Construction of New Elementary School 
$37,685,000 Bonds Issued dated 2128/08 

Transfers to Debt Service Fund 

Unreimbursed Fire Expenses 

Totals 

Chesterfield Township School 
Capital Projects Fnad 

Summary Stbedule of Pro jed Expenditures 
For the Fis(al Year Ended June 30. 20lS 

GAAP 
Revised EI~nditu .... to Dale 

Approval Date 

12/1112007 

Budgetary Prior 
Appropriations Years 

$ 35,723,000 $ 33,819,259 

1,962,000 1,962,000 

1,016,410 

$ 37,685,000 $ 36,797,669 

Analysis: 
Unexpended Appropriations 
Sale of School 

Budgetary Fund Balance 

-68-

Current 
Year 

$ 30,028 

750.000 

1300,000) 

$ 480,028 

F-I 

Unexpended 
Appropriations 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

6/30/2014 

1,873.713 

(750.000) 

FI6,41O) 

407.303 

407.303 F-2a 
300,000 
707,303 



Chesterfield Township School F-2 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fuud Balauce - Budgetary 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources: 
Bond proceeds and transfers 
Contirbution from private source 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Sale of old school 

Total revenues 

Expenditures aud Other Finaucing Uses: 
LegalfAccounting services 
Purchased professional and technical services 
Fire Expense (Net) 
Transfer to debt service fund 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

$ 

$ 

-69-

300,000 
300,000 

24,937 
5,090 

(300,000) 
750,000 
480,028 

(180,028) 



Chesterfield Township School F-Z2 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expcnditares, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 
Construction of New Elementary Sebool 

From Inception and For theYear Eoded Juoe 30, 2015 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources: 
Bond proceeds and transfers 
Contribution from private source 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Sale of old school 

Total revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses: 
Legal! Accounting services 
Purchased professional and technical services 
Land and improvements 
Construction services 
Other objects 
Fire expense (net) 
Other 
Transfer to debt service fund 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expenses 

Additiona' project information: 
Project Number 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original 
Authorized Cost 

Percentage completion 
Original target completion date 
Revised target completion date 

$ 

Prior 
Periods 

37,685,000 

37,685,000 

168,770 
3,119,839 

I 
27,649,657 
2,332,108 
1,015,806 

549,488 
1,962,000 

36,797,669 

$ 

Current 

Period 

300,000 
300,000 

24,937 
5,090 

(300,000) 

750,000 
480,028 

$ 

$ 887,331 $ (180,028) $ 

NJOOE#0830-N02-07-IOOO 
12/1112007 
$ 37,685,000 
$ 37,685,000 
$ 37,685,000 
$ 
$ 37,685,000 

0% 
96% 

9/1/2010 
1211712010 

-70-

Revised 
Authorized 

Totals _"_Co~t~".,, 

37,685,000 $ 37,685,000 

300,000 
37,985,000 '---37,685;000 

193,707 
3,124,929 

1 

27,649,657 
2,332,108 

715,806 
549,488 

2,712,000 
37,277,697 

707,303 $ 

160,000 
3,118,640 
2,775,000 

30,427,400 
1,203,960 



SECTION -0 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS - DETAIL STATEMENTS 

The Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's 
board is that the costs of providing good or services be financed through user charges. 

Food Service Fund - This fund provides for the operation offood services in all schools 
within the school district. 



ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Federal 

State 
Other 

Inventories 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets: 
Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Total Assets 

UABlUTIES 
Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Unearned Revenue 

Total Liabilities 

NETlI'OSKTHON 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2015 

(With comparative totals for June 30, 2014) 

Food Service 
Fund 

$ 76,774 
1,856 

121 

6,353 

85,104 

135,775 
(54,045) 

81,730 

166,834 

9,617 
5,873 

15,490 

90,438 
60,906 

$ 151,344 

-71-

Exhihit G-I 

2015 2014 

$ 76,774 $ 64,471 
1,856 1,729 

121 198 
210 

6,353 _ .•.... 5,367 _ 

85,104 71,975 

135,775 135,775 
(54,045) (45,337) 

81,730 _ .. _._.(LOf1'!~ 

166,834 13 

9,617 
5,873 2,419 

15,490 2,419 

90,438 99,146 
60,906 60,848 

$ 151,344 $ 159,994 



CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBlNING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(With comparative totals for tbe rlScal year ended June 30, 2014) 

Food Service 
Fund 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 
Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs: 

School Lunch Program $ 96,961 

Daily Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs 56,335 

Special Functions 704 

Total Opemting Revenue 154,000 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Salaries 55,534 
Employee Benefits 11,026 
Depreciation 8,708 
Professional Services 45,270 
Cost of Sales 83,356 

Total Opemting Expenses 203,894 

Opemting Income (Loss) (49,894) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES: 
State Sources: 
State School Lunch Program 1,662 

Fedeml Sources: 
National School Lunch Program 25,331 

Food Distribution Program 14,251 

Interest Revenue 

Total Nonopemting Income 41,244 

Change in Net Position (8,650) 

Total Net Position - July 1 159,994 

Total Net Position - June 30 $ 151,344 $ 

-72-

Exhibit G-2 

2015 2014 

%,%1 $ 93,717 
56,335 58,130 

704 1,689 

154,000 153,536 

55,534 53,817 
11,026 10,655 
8,708 8,708 

45,270 37,463 
83,356 80,496 

203,894 191,139 

(49,894) (37,603) 

1,662 1,644 

25,331 24,136 
14,251 12,412 

9 

41,244 38,201 

(8,650) 598 

159,994 159,396 

151,344 $ 159,994 



ClIESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCIIOOL 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

(With eompsfstive tatals for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014) 

Food 
Service 
Fund 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers $ 157,664 $ 
Payments to employees (55,534) 
Payments for employee benefits (\1,026) 
Payments to suppliers ~105,744} 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (14,640} 

CASH FILOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 1,739 
Federal Sources 25,204 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 26,943 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and dividends 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 12,303 

Balances-beginning of year 64,471 
Balances--end of year $ 76,774 $ 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net casb provided 
(used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ (49,894) $ 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
by 

(used for) operating activities: 
Depreciation and net amortization 8,708 

Food distribution program 14,251 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 210 

(Increase) decrease in inventories (986) 

Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 3,454 

Increase (decrease) in encumbrances 9,617 

Total adjustments 35,254 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ ~14,640) $ 

-73-

Exhibit G-3 

2015 2014 

157,664 $ 152,856 
(55,534) (53,817) 
(11,026) (10,655) 

(105,744~ (105,547) 
(14,640) (17,163) 

1,739 1,644 
25,204 24,136 
26,943 25,780 

9 
9 -'"-----

12,303 8,626 
64,471 __ .... 1.8.2.LL 
76,774 $ 47,337 

(49,894) $ (37,603) 

8,708 8,708 
14,251 12,412 

210 (100) 

(986) 175 
3,454 (755) 

9,617 
25,637 20,440 

~24,257l $ (17,163) 



SECTION -H 

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS - DETAIL STATEMENTS 

Trust funds are used to account for gifts and bequests to the school district 
for a specific purpose. 

Unemployment Compensation Fund - this is an expendable trust 
fund used to account for deductions from employees' salaries 
which are utilized to pay unemployment compensation insurance 
claims as they arise. 

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an 
agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments andlor other funds. 

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for 
student funds held at the school. 

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for payroll 
transactions of the school. 



EXHIBITH-J 
CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET PosmON 
FrDUCIAR Y FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Trust Agencx 
Total 

Unemployment Total Student Agency 
Compensation Trust Food 

ASSETS: 
Activi!l:: Pal!;211 Food 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 14,569 $ 14,569 $ 13,054 $ 203,639 $ 216,693 

Total Assets 14,569 14,569 13,054 203,639 216,693 

LIABILITIES: 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 203,639 203,639 
Due to Student Groups 13,054 13,054 

Total Liabilities 13,054 203,639 216,693 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for ooemployment claims $ 14,569 $ 14,569 

-74-



EXHffiITH-2 
CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSmON 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

ADDITIONS 
Local Sources: 

Payroll Withholding 

Total Additions 

DEDUCfIONS 
Quarterly Contribution Reports 
Unemployment Claims 

Total Deductions 

Net Increase (Decrease) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Net Position Restricted for Unemployment Benefits: 
Net Position, July 1 

Net Position, June 30 

-75-

Unemployment 
Insurance Expendable 

Trust Fund 

13,354 

13,354 

3,910 
31,608 

35,518 

(22,165) 

36,734 

14,569 



, 
-..) 

9' 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
Chesterfield Township 

Balance 

CHESTERFIELD TO\VNSHIP SCHOOL 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Cash Cash 
Julyl,]014 _ _Receipts Disbursements Adjustments 

Accounts 
Payable 

June 30,2013 

fro .-..,"" • , 0 ~"n • 1£ A..,,., ~ Elementary School $ lV,71.L >l) LO,.)17 oJ) .J.v,'"I'.Jf "" $ 

Total Elementary Schools 10,912 18,579 16,437 

Total All Schools $ 10,912 $ 18,579 $ 16,437 _$ ~---~~-~~--~-

EXHIBITH-3 

Balance 
June 30, 2015 

$ 13,054 

13,054 

$ 13,054 



ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Payroll Deductions and WithOOldings 

Total Liabilities 

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND 

SCHED!JLE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR TIlE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Balance Cash 

JuI~ 1, 2014 Receiets 

$ 191,568 $ 5,612,551 

$ 191,568 $ 5,612,551 

$ 191,568 $ 5,612,551 

$ 191,568 $ 5,612,551 

-77-

EXHIBITH-4 

Cash Balance 
Disbursements JW1e 30, 2015 

$ 5,600,480 $ 203,639 

$ 5,600,480 $ 203,639 

$ 5,600,480 $ 203,639 

$ 5,600,480 $ 203,639 



SECTION -1 

LONG TERM DEBT 

This section includes serial bonds outstanding, the outstanding principal balance 
on capital leases and the non-current liability for compensated absences. Also 
included in this section is a debt service budgetary comparison schedule. 



ExhibitI-i 

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSIIIP SCHOOL 
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Date of Amount of Annual Maturities Interest Balance Balan .. 
Issue Issue Issue Date Amouot Rate June 30, 2014 Issued Retired June 30, 2015 

New Elementary School 2128/2008 $ 37,685,000 21112016 875,000 4.500% 
21112017 915,000 4.500% 
21112018 960,000 4.500% 
21112019 1,005,000 4.500% 
2/112020 1,050,000 4.500% 
21112021 1,100,000 4.500% 
21112022 1,150,000 4.500% 
211/2023 1,205,000 4.500",4, 
2/112024 1,260,000 4.500% 
21112025 1,320,000 4.500% 

, 21112026 1,385,000 4.500% ..., 
00 21112027 1,450,000 4.500",4, , 

21112028 1,515,000 4.500% 
21112029 1,590,000 4.500",4, 
21112030 1,660,000 4.500% 
21112031 1,740,000 4.500",4, 
21112032 1,820,000 4.500",4, 
21112033 1,910,000 4.500% 
21112034 2,000,000 4.500% 
21112035 2,090,000 4.500",4, 
211/2036 2,190,000 4.500% 
21112037 2,295,000 4.500% 
21112038 2,400,000 4.500% 

Total Series 2008 35,635,000 750,000 34,885,000 

$ 35,635,000 $ -- ----- 3~_350,000 $ 34,885,000 



REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 

Total - Local Sources 

State Sources: 
Debt Service Aid Type IT 

Total - State Sources 

Tots! Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
~ Regular Debt Service: 
'P ln1erest on Bonds 

Redemption of Principal 

Total Regular Debt Service 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) nfRevenues Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfers In: 

Capital Projects Fund - Interest 
Capital Projects Fund - Unexpended Bond Proceeds 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

$ 

Chesterfield Township School 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Debt Service Fund 

For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

1,266,528 $ 

1,266,528 

344,695 

344,695 

l,611,223 

1,612,575 
750,000 

2,362,575 

2,362,575 

(751,352) 

750,000 

(1,352) 

1,352 

$ $ 

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue, Over (Under) Expenditures 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ (1,352) ~$~======~= 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

1,266,528 $ 

1,266,528 

344,695 

344,695 

1,611,223 

1,612,575 
750,000 

2,362,575 

2,362,575 

(751,352) 

750,000 

(1,352) 

1,352 

$ 

Exhibit 1-3 

Variance 
Positive (Negative) 

Actual Final to Actual 

1,266,528 $ 

1,266,528 

344,695 

344.695 

1,611,223 

1,603,575 (9,000) 
750,000 

2,353,575 (9,0001 

2,353,575 (9,O_QOl 

(742,352) 9,000 

1,145 1,145 
750,000 

8,793 10,145 

2,671 1,319 

11,464 $ 11,464 

(1,352) $ 8,793 $ 10,145 



SECTION -J 

STATISTICAL SECTION 



Chesterfield Township School District 
Statistical Section 
Unaudited 

Contents 

lFimmcial Trends 
These schedules contain trend infonnation to help the reader 
understand how the district's financial perfonnance and well being 
have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain infonnation to help the reader assess the 
district's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules present infonnation to help the reader assess the 
affordability of the district's current levels of outstanding debt and 
the district's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to 
help the reader understand the environment within which the 
district's financial activities take place. 

Op<erating Information 

J series 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the 
reader understand how the infonnation in the district's fmancial 
report relates to the services the district provides and the activities it 
performs. 

Sources! Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is 
derivedfrom the comprehensive annualfinancial reports (CAFR)/or the 
relevant year. 



Chesterfield T{)WDSblp Schol)l District 
Exhibit J.l Net PilSition by Component 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(accrual basis C!f accounling) 

Fiscal Year Ending; June 301 
2006 2007 2008 2009 20ID 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015·-

Governmental activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 1,066,754 S 1,084,441 $ (34,490.820) $ (30.819.547) $ 2.160,907 $ (2.814.350) S (3,044,034) $ (3,693 .. 237) $ (4,302,083) $ (4.296~31) Restricted 48,231 173.044 37,ID6,857 33,513,318 14.839.120 227.760 230,202 139 ... 875 40.587 49,405 Unrestricted 75.407 87,716 ~470,922l ~595,406} SI5.170z967l 1.306~04 65],067 593 ,387 ~278.6451 (2.789

1
647l 

Total governmental activities net position S 1.190,392 $ 1.345.201 S 2.145.115 $ 2.098.365 $ 1.829.060 $ (l ;80,086) $ (2,162,765) S (2.959~975) $ (4.540,141) S (7.036,573 ) 

Business-type activities 
Invested In capital assets, net of rei aled debt S 24.3ID $ $ $ $ $ 114.188 $ 107,854 $ 99 .. 146 $ 90,438 $ 81,730 Unrestricted to.701 45.104 47,197 59,536 53.275 29,682 48,786 60

3
250 69,556 69z614 Tota! business.type activities net position S 35,011 S 45.104 S 47,197 S 59,536 $ 53,175 $ 143,870 $ ]SM40 S 159,396 S 159,994 $ 151,344 

District·wide 
Invested in capital assets, net: of related debt S 1,091,064 $ 1,084.441 S (34,490.820) $ (30,819547) $ 2,160,907 $ (2,100,162) S (2,936.180) S (3,594.09l) S (4,211,64:5) S (4,214,601) 
Restricted 48,231 173,044 37.!06,857 33,5/3,318 14,839.120 227,760 230,202 139,875 40,581 49,405 
Unrestricted 86,108 132,820 1423,725) (535

z
870) 05.117.6921 Iz336.186 699,853 653.637 1209.0891 (2.nO,033} 

T ctaI district net position S J ,225,403 S 1.390.305 S 2,192.312 $ 2,157.901 $ 1.882335 $ 0.136,2J61 $ (2.006.125) S (2,800.579) $ (4.380,147} $ (6,885.229) 

, 
"" For the first time, the financial statements as of June 30, 2015 include transactions relating to GASB 68. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. 0 , 



Cbesterfidd Towll!lblp Sclwol District 
ExhlbltJ-1 Net Position by Component 

LastTett FbcalYears 

(accrual basi,~ of accountfng) 

Fiscal Year End.i!!S June 30. 
200. 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 20ll 2{)14 201S· 

Governmental activities 
Invested in capital assets. net of related debt $ 1,066.754 $ 1,084.441 $ (34.490.820) $ (30.819.541) $ 2.160.907 S (2.814,350) S (3.044,034) S (3.693.237) $ (4~02,083) $ (4.296,331) 
Rt:strittt:d 48,231 173.044 37.106.857 33.513.318 14,839,120 227,760 230.202 139 ... 875 40.587 49,405 
UnrtStrimd 75 j407 871716 ,47°19222 ~59514061 (15l I701967l t.306~ 651 1067 593.387 G78,6451 (6789,6471 

Total gov.emmental activities net position S 1.190.392 $ 1,345.201 $ 2.145.115 $ 2.Q98,365 $ 1,829£60 $ ~1.280;O86l s (!jI62.7651 S (2.959:975) $ ~4.540,14tl $ Fp36,S73~ 

Businessztype activities 
Invested in capital assets. net of related debt S 24,310 $ S $ $ S 114.188 S 107.854 S 99,146 S 90.438 S 81.730 
Unrestricted 101701 451104 471197 59.536 S3~7S 29,682 481786 60,:250 69.556 69~6t4 

Total businCSSztype activities net position $ 3S.lHI S 45,104 $ 47,197 $ 59.536 $ 53.275 S 143,870 S 156.640 5 159.3% $ 159,994 $ 151,344 

D\$trict:wide 
Invested in capital assets. net ofre1ated debt $ 1.091,064 S 1.084.441 $ (34.490,820) S (30.819,547) $ 2,160,907 $ (2.700,162) $ (2,936.180) S 13.594,09! ) S (4,211 ,645) $ (4,214,60I) 
Remicted 48.231 173,044 31.106,857 33.:513,318 14.839.120 227.760 230.202 139.815 40.587 49.40:5 
Unrestricted 86,108 1321820 ~423l125) ~535)870) {I5.1l716921 lJ36J86 699)853 653

J
637 ~209.0891 ~2?20,033} 

Total district net position S 1.225.403 S 1.390,305 $ 2.192.312 S 2.157.901 $ 1.882.335 $ (l,136.216) $ (2.006.]25) S (2.800S19) $ (4.380.147) $ (6.885.229) 

, 
00 

• For tbe first time. the financial statements as of June 30. 201 5 include transactions relating to GASS 68, ACCOIlt1ting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. . 



Chesterfield Township School District 
Exhibit J-2 Changes in Net Position 

LauTen Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Expenses 
2006 2007 2008 2069-- 2010 20 II 2012 2013 2014 2015· 

Governmental activ1ties 
fnstruction 

Regular $ 1,609,227 $ 1,893,380 S 2,260,357 2,411,829 $ 2,714,457 $ 2,754,097 , 3,116,593 S 3.333,123 , 3,460,393 $ 3,694,988 
Special education 241,570 263,194 316,935 371,341 385.893 481,159 489,239 5&6,367 725,318 769,470 
Other special educati011 68,790 87,178 75,317 108,051 166,301 185,77& 188,620 158,061 125,653 180,066 
Other instruction 13,703 19,622 39,716 27,921 22,445 7,489 13,402 10,986 11,992 15,685 

Support services: 
Tuition tol,274 91~62 31,241 46,377 120,524 31,065 8,320 65,914 90,794 114,912 
Student & instruction related services 676,938 763,510 885,903 %2,572 1,012,979 1,134.999 1,173,038 1,303,090 1,378,069 1,651.278 
School administrative services 120,341 199,692 162,350 211,981 193,328 298,312 2%,577 305,387 242,356 257,947 
General administration 167,453 125,849 197,645 196,078 274,594 208,266 243,636 257,191 3[3,975 346,325 
Central services 179,490 197,161 227,266 240,278 254,595 269,388 256,895 250,252 281,538 279,639 
Plant operations and maintenance 356,457 393,845 538,609 644,845 61,130 770,171 945,928 979,579 1,039,886 1,042,551 
Administrative infunnation technology 6,313 6,312 iSO 41,164 641,621 64,098 79,514 81.790 87,413 89,461 
Pupil transportation 230,565 249,313 342.986 415,871 423,474 299,783 273,059 3)3,597 346,905 342,058 
Employee benefits 267,948 411,252 441.222 343,026 389,796 421,174 539.234 720.841 643,799 1.596,536 

Special schools 7,729 4,521 5,684 7,131 
Education jobs 12.997 
Interest on long-term. debt 28,752 25,136 584,611 1,676,335 1,664,395 1,648,019 1,629,799 1,606.623 1,581,427 1,550,959 
Unallocated depreciation 69,478 69,973 15,940 76,528 121,773 1,016,567 5%,954 603,671 601,342 601,340 , 
Amoritization of debt issue costs 2,052 2,052 70mO 43,716 58,487 43,649 43,644 41,591 00 

';-' Total governmental activities cKpenSes 4.148.080 4.803.352 6,196,002 7
1
825,044 8.505,192 9.634.014 9.907.449 10.618.069 10.930,860 12,533:115 

BtlSiness.type activitics: 
Food service 1001lSO 119,767 144,550 137,406 148,196 182:867 163,396 178,143 !9U39 203:894 

Total business-type activities expense 100,150 119.767 144,550 131,406 148,196 182,867 1631396 178.143 191.139 203.894 
Total district Clq)C:nscs $ 948230 , 4323.119 $ 6240,552 $ 7,%2,450 , 8,653,988 S 9,816.881 $ 10,070,845 S 1O.796d I2 $ 1 1.l2L999 $ [2.737.109 

p~ Revenues 
Governmental activities: 

Operat:Uig grants and contributions $ 412,531 $ 576~13 , 604,529 8191239 $ 9lO1942 , 981.763 , 1,087,745 , 
1..301~75 , 

1~01.970 , 2,158:705 
Total governmental activities program revenues 412S31 :576.213 6041529 819239 910,942 981,763 11°87,745 1,301.375 1.20[,970 ___ 2,158,705 

Business-type activities; 
C1ulrges for ~ices 

Food service 56,163 83,260 92,822 [01,798 114,747 116,249 136,636 142,587 1:53,536 154,000 
Operating grants and contributions 17)043 19,231 26,884 271578 3J~42 30,071 37,135 38,258 381192 41~44 

Total business type activities program revenues 73,806 I02A91 119,706 135.376 145,989 146.320 173,nl 180.845 191,728 1951244 
Total district program revenues $ 486.337 , 678,704 $ 724,235 9~4,6J5 , 1,056,931 $ 1.128.083 , 1,261,516 $ 1.482.220 _$~1,31}3,698 , 2,353,949 



Cbe!lterfidd Township School District Exhibit J·2 
Changes in Net Position 
LatTC!n Fisc:a] Y~rs 
(accl1laJ hQsL~ qf accounting) 

20% 2007 Z008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 -2014 --1Q.!S* 
Net (Expeqst)lRevmut 
Govemm.cntal activities $ (3.735.549) $ (4.227.139) $ (5,591.473) $ (7.005,805) $ (7.594.850) S (S,6S1.251) $ (8.819,704) $ (9)J 6,694) $ (9,728.890) $ 
BIlSiness-.type activities p61344l ~17.276l ~241844l £2.0301 (2.207} (36,5471 lO~75 2.702 ,.9 
Total district~wide net expense $ (3.761.893) $ !4244.4[5) $ (S.616.317) S (7,OO7.S3S1 $ (7,597,OSU S (S.688.79S) $ (S,809.329) S {9d 1 3.9921 $ (9.729 01) 

~ Rm!nues and Other Changes In Ntt Assets 
Govcnwental activiti~ 

Property taxes levied for ~eral purposes, net S 3.230,432 $ 3,911.199 $ 4,845,926 $ ,)89,387 $ 5,41O.4lO $ 6.298,7S5 $ 5.243,789 $ 6,764,011 $ '.105,255 $ 7,905.426 
Taxes levied for debt service 93.181 95,351 96,516 504,293 1,293,188 1.027,479 2,564,573 1.335,580 1.295.219 1.266,528 
Unremicted grants and contnoutions 322,281 316,997 343)09 340,275 2n,I81 106,575 217,298 317.880 371,325 424,262 
Tuition received 343 11,698 2.430 36,153 37.450 43.950 42.157 46,059 
Investment earnings 38,570 55,708 369,150 722,.5:57 343,164 7:5,383 2,600 3,186 [,448 1,169 
Miscellaneous ineome 2,112 3,395 14,826 13.;552 6.602 408,218 56.237 54,877 54.290 66,686 
Capital asset adjustment (23,893) 88.991 (lOO,O81) 29,250 
&:traordinaJy Item ~ Fire foss i:mpainnent, net (807.238) (214.172) 
~rdinary ltern ~ FIre insurance recovery :5.000 300,000 
Special item· Value of donated property 738,530 
Special item· Route 528 school impaired (1,375)94) 
Spccialltcm • Gain on Sale of Property 300.000 
Tnnofen P7tSOO} il~4OQ~ ~19~OOl p26187~ , Total governmental activities 3.625,526 4.381,948 6,391,387 6,959.0~5 ___ -.7,3~....L 5.543.105 7,937,025 8,s19.484 ___ ~U14,704 -- -ro,o1O,ffo 

00 
w , Business.type activities: 

Investment ~ings 969 737 176 146 167 21 54 9 
~llSincome 14.000 100 

Oth" 7,000 14.193 (4,200) 2,374 
Transfers 37z500 1~400 19,200 1261875 

Total ~activitics 371500 271369 261937 14.369 (4.0$4) 1211142 2,39, " 9 
TotaldistricMvide ~663.026 $ 4A09.317 $ 6,418,324 $ 6.973.4~4_ S_-'.32t.491 $ 5,670.247 S 7.939,420 , SJI9J38 _$ __ ~,114,713 -,- 1O~OIO.130 

Cluldp la Net Posldott 
GovemmentaJ. activities $ {I 10,023) $ 154,809 $ 199,914 $ (46,750) $ (269.305) $ (3.109.146) $ (882.619) $ (797.210) $ (554,186) $ (364.380) 
B~.ctivities 11J56 10.093 2.093 12.339 l6~6Jl 9O~9$ I2.nO 2.756 598 (8z65Ol 
Total district $ (98.867) $ 164,902 $ 8fJ2.007 $ (34.411) $ (275,S66} S (3.018.551) $ (869.909) , (794.454) $ (553.588) J, (313.030) 

• For the fmttime. the financial statements as of June 30, 2015 include tranuct:ions relating to the implem~on ofGASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. 



Chesterfield Township School District 
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

ExhibilJ-3 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

2006 2007 2008 2-009--- - 2010 201l 2012 2013 2014 -1Q!5 

General Fund 
Reserved $ 48,23 I $ 39,576 $ 153,838 $ 290,108 $ 310,997 $ $ $ $ $ 
Unreserved 2t3,780 374,361 525,835 612,1l5 219,830 
Restricted 202,550 224,238 132,559 37,916 37~41 
AsSigned 335,701 238,544 334,971 159~25 89~62 
Unassigned 243,972 253,828 241,999 195,780 210,433 

Total genernl fund $ 262.011 $ 413,937 $ 679.673 $ 902~3 $ S30~827 $ 782,223 $ 716,610 $ 709,529 $ 393,021 $ 338336 

All Other Governmental FUnds 
Reserved 
Committeed. reported in: 

$ $ $ 795,200 $ 24,534,768 $ 9,677,132 $ $ $ $ $ 

Capital projects fund 2,139,058 1,554,160 887,331 707303 
Debt Service fund 25,210 5,964 7,316 2,671 11,464 

Unreserved, reported in: 
, Capital projects fund 35,578,213 8,153,022 4,837,382 

00 Debt Service fund 319,709 135,928 14,568 f" Assigned 
Capital Projects fund 3dlO,747 

Total all other governmental funds $ $ $36,693,122 $ 32.823,718 $ I4,529,O~2 $ 3.235,957 $2,145,022 $ 1,561A76 -~ 890,091 $ 718,767 
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Chesterfield Township School District 
Generall;und - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accOllnling) 

Fiscal Year 
[il/dittg June Interest 

30, Tuition Income 

2006 343 38,570 
2007 11,698 55,708 
2008 2,430 369,150 
2009 722,557 
2010 343,164 
2011 36,153 5,669 
2012 37,450 1,269 
2013 43,950 1,292 
2014 42,157 130 
2015 46,059 24 

Source: District records 

Solar Expense 
E-Rate SRECS Reimbursements 

1,888 
737 
514 

10,135 
13,286 15,560 30 
5,016 6,445 41 

14,266 9,776 
14,718 11,034 
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Sale of 
Furniture 

10,408 
2,600 

Other 

224 
2,658 

14,312 
13,552 
6,602 

15,255 
12,936 
32,760 
30,251 
33,451 

EJl:hibitJ-S 

iotal 
Miscellaneous 

41.02.5 
70,801 

386,406 
736.109 
349.766 

67,212 
90,939 
92,104 
96,580 

105.286 
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Chureriield Towrullip School Dbtrict 
A.!uued Value and Actual Value ofTaxable Property 
Last Ten F'Uc:a1 Yun 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 

30, V~tLand Residential 

20% $ 16,617,100 $ 215,8n,00Q 
2007 82,590.600 496,199,700 
2008 61,646,900 565,065,600 
2009 41,851,975 603,223,800 
2010 28,535,250 646,753,950 
2011 11,452,700 595,722,000 
2012 16,m,l00 605,918,600 
2013 15,007,1SQ 615,693,700 
2014 12,679,850 620,147.500 
2015 12,749,620 627,626,300 

SoQrct1 MUllfdpaJ Tax AutsIor 

Fsnn Reg. 

S 25,557,500 
53.793,300 
55,031.700 
74,378, tOO 
74,048,800 
64,404,000 
63,921,400 
62,545,500 
61,625.000 
61,010,200 

Qfann C~ Indmtrial A)?!!tment 

S 5,910,385 S 20,145,700 $ S 161.700 
9,730,800 29,99(),500 336,700 
6,407,900 32,209,000 336,700 
6.,317,500 31.673,300 336,700 
6.365,000 29,487.200 336,700 
6.406,m 28,42~700 311,9{1O 
6,399,100 26,821.188 311,900 
6.380,000 24.933.900 311,900 
6,35!5,7oo 22,067,800 311,900 
6,343,900 2t,43',700 249,800 311,900 

Not~ Real ~ is ~ to be ~ at some pm::entagc of true value (ftrir or muket value) established by each county boIrd ofta:Q:lion. 

• PttIperty values were reustlsed effective for 2007. 

• Tftnble ValtlC ofMAcbincry,lmplcments and Equipment ofTelcphonc, Tclegntph and Mcuenger System Companies. 

I> Tv: rates ate per $100 

ExhibltJ-6 

Total 
Emm>ted Actoal Tota!District R.egional 

TonI Asseued Add: Public Net Valuation (County Equalized) School Tax ScboolTax 
Vd", Utilities • Taxable Value "'~, R4i<' 

S 284.269.385 S 535,021 S 284.804,406 $ 493.032..223 , 1.407 $ uno 
6n.641.600 956,696 673.598.296 601,851.461 o:rn 0.408 
720.697.800 1,090,910 721.1&8.110 671,382,763 0.803 0.446 
757,781,375 1,090,910 758.872.285 105.872,695 0.883 0.461 
785.526,900 1,413,969 787,000,869 713.517.932 0.931 0.$01 
712,723,800 1,414,385 714,138,185 73.2.263.237 1.094 0.$44 
nO.43 I,m 1,428.088 721,859,976 7U,703.962 1.124 0.$97 
724.872.250 1,313.5CS 726.245.758 11 0,087,088 1.156 0.575 
723,187.7!iO 1,189,657 724.:;n,407 708.,256,288 1.267 0.602 
729,727,420 1,197,383 nO.924.803 714,657,903 1.345 0.593 



Chesterfield Board of Education ExhibltJ-7 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
lLast Ten Fiscal Years 
(rate per $/00 of assessed value) 

Chesterfield School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

(From J-6) Municipality Northern 
General Total Direct of Burlington Total Direct and 

Fiscal Year Obligation School Tax Chesterfield Burlington Regional Overlapping Tax 
Ended June 30, Basic Rate a Debt Service b Rate Township County School Tax Rate 

2006 1,374 0,033 1,407 0,099 0,724 1,020 3,250 
2007 • 0,719 0,015 0,734 0,042 0,376 0.408 1,560 
2008 0.790 0.013 0.803 0.041 0.348 0.446 1.638 
2009 0.817 0.066 0.883 0.041 0.354 0.461 1.739 
2010 0.767 0.164 0.931 0.041 0.362 0.501 1,835 

2011 0.906 0.188 1,094 0.053 0.388 0.544 2.079 
2012 0.939 0,185 1.124 0,295 0.392 0.597 2.408 
2013 0.972 0,184 1.156 0.129 0.378 0.575 2.238 

2014 1,088 0.179 1.267 0.177 0,372 0,602 2.418 

2015 1,172 0.173 1.345 0,224 0.413 0,593 2.575 

Source: MIunicipag Tax Collector 

Nole: NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy, The levy when fldded to other 
components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth 
limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased by the cost of living Of 2.5 perCt~nt, whichever is 
greater, plus any spending growth adjustments, 

, The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the 

Net Valuation Taxable. 

b Rates for debt servke are based on each year's requirements. 
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Chesterfltld Township School District 
Principal Property Taxpayers, 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Taxpayer 

Colonial Pipeline Co. 
Old York Country Club 
Taxpayer I 
MekwinLLC 
Publ1c Service Electric & Gas Company 
Traditions. Chesterfield LLC 
Taxpayer 2 
Taxpayer 3 
Veri:zort 
Anna N A Black Fann 
Acacia Credit Fund LLC 
Taxpayer 4 
Crosbie Enterprises 
Taxpayers 
Bright View Farm Inc 
Taxpayer 6 
Taxpayer 7 
Taxpayer 8 

Total 

Total Municipal Assessment 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

S 

$ 

$ 

20lS 
Taxable 
Assesse<! Rank 

Value 

4,202,100 
3,000,000 2 
2,30S,100 3 
1,9S2,SOO 4 
1,890,9S0 5 
1,807,300 6 
1,458,800 7 
1,259,800 8 
1,197,383 9 
1,134,000 10 
1,016,900 II 
1.000,700 12 

982,100 13 
965,000 14 
961,800 IS 

25.134.433 

730,924,803 

Exhibit J-8 

200S 
% of Total Taxable %ofTotal 

District Net Assessed Rank District Net 
Assessed Value Value Asse>sed Value 

0.57% $ 3,44I,SOO 2 1.30% 
0.41% 6,284,800 I 1.38% 
0.32% 2,102,000 3 0.80% 
0.27% 
0.26% 1,122,100 6 0.46% 
0.25% 
0.20% 2,081,700 4 0.790/0 
0.11% 1.380,400 5 0.::52%) 
0.16% 
0.16% 
0.14% 
0.14% 9S0.4OO 7 0.36% 
0.13% 
0.13% 872,400 8 0.33% 
0.13% 

855,300 9 0.32% 
822,200 10 0.31%, 
805,100 II 0.30% 

2.90% $ 20,811.900 6.:25%, 

S 264,289,512 



Chesterfield Township Sehool District 
/Property Tax Levies and Collections 
LRlst Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 

Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

June 30, the Fiscal Year 

2006 12,009,321 
2007 11,645,348 
2008 13,091,448 
2009 14,247,769 
2010 15,297,862 
2011 15,636,762 
2012 18,144,304 
2013 17,096,481 
2014 18,332,062 
2015 N/A 

Collected within the fiscal Year 

ofthe Levy' 
Percentage 

Amount of Levy 

11,794,291 98.21% 
11,277,634 96.84% 
12,656,448 96.68% 
13,845,963 97.18% 
14,963,940 97.82% 
15,331,418 98.05% 
17,708,206· 97.60% 
16,617,881 97.20% 
18,019,405 98.29% 
N/A N/A 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F fonn) 

Exhibit J-9 

Collections in 
Subsequent 

Years 

168,720 
237,358 
368,506 
272,917 
246,820 
262,735 
307,451 
275,828 

N/A 
N/A 

, School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey Stale Statute, a municipality is 
required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified 
prior to the end of the school year. 
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Chesterfield Township School District 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Governmental Activities 

Fiscal Year General 
Ended Obligation Certificates of Capital 

June30, Bonds Participation Leases 

2006 $ 587,000 $ $ 
2007 512,000 
2008 38,117,000 
2009 38,037,000 
2010 37,677,000 
20ll 37,312,000 
2012 36,847,000 
2013 36,260,000 
2014 35,635,000 
2015 34,885,000 

Business-Type 

BOiid-
___ A~vities 

Anticipation 
Notes 

(BANs) Capital Leases 

$ $ 

Note: Details regarding the district's oU1Standing debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

Total District 

$ 587,000 
512,000 

38,117,000 
38,037,000 
37,677,000 
37,312,000 
36,847,000 
36,260,000 
35,635,000 
34,885,000 

a See Exhibit J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and 

population for the prior calendar year. 

Exhibit J-IO 

Percentage of 
Personal Income 

• Per Capita a 

020% $ 90 
0.16% 73 
10.75% 5,136 
10.53% 4,992 
1025% 4,879 
9.68% 4,790 
9.42% 4,817 
9.05% 4,676 
N/A 4,632 
N/A NIA 



Chesterfield Township School District 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Deht Outstanding 
!Last Ten Fiscal Years 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 

30, 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

$ 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

587,000 $ 
512,000 

38,117,000 
38,037,000 
37,677,000 
37,312,000 
36,847,000 
36,260,000 
35,635,000 
34,885,000 

Net General 
Bonded nebt 

Deductions Outstanding 

$ 587,000 
512,000 

38,117,000 
38,037,000 
37,677,000 
37,312,000 
36,847,000 
36,260,000 
35,635,000 
34,885,000 

Percentage of 
Actual Taxable 

Value' of 
Property 

0.21% 
0.08% 
5.29"10 
5.02% 
4.80% 
5.24% 
5.17% 
5.01% 
5.43% 
4.77% 

Notes: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the 
financial statements . 

• See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. 

b Population data can be found in ExhibitJ-14. 
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ExhibitJ-U 

Per Capita b 

$ 90 
73 

5,136 
4,992 
4,879 
4,790 
4,817 
4,676 
4,632 

N/A 



Chesterfield Townsbip School Distritt 
Diretf 2nd Overl.pping Government" Ad;'i" •• Debt 
As of JUDe 30,2015 

Governments. Unit 

Debt repaid with property taxes 

Chesterfield Township Outstanding Debt ~ December 31, 2014: 
Issued debt 
Authorized but not issued debt 

Debt Outstanding 

$ 2,270,000 
l,t29,72t 

Estimated 
Percentage 

Applicable· 

Exhibi, J-I2 

Estimated Share 
of Overlapping 

Debt 

3,399,721 100.000% $ 3,399.721 

Other debt 

Burlington County Gross Debt at December 31, 2014 ~ Issued and 
Authorized But Not Is.ued - Gross Debt of the Counly 

Chesterfield T ownsh ip Sewer Utilily Debt Outslmtding - December 31, 2014 
Cbesterfield Township Sewer Utilily Debt authorized but not issued debt 

691,625,939 

2,516,141 
58,360 

2.574,501 

1.550% 

100.000% 

Subtotal, overlapping debt 

Chesterfield Township Distrid Dlmt Debt 

Total direct and overlapping debt 

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation. 
Debt outstanding data provided by each govCf1l1nentaJ uhit. 

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the Distrk:t. 
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents 
and businesses ofCbesterfJeJd. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay 
long~term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this 
does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping 
payment. 

• For debt repaid with properly laxos, the peroenlllge of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed 
property values. Applicable peroent1lges were estinnued by determining the portion of another governmental unirs taxable 
value that is within the district's boundaries and dividing it by each units total taxable value. 
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10,720,202 

2,574,501 

S 16.694,424 

34,885,000 

$ 51,579,424 
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Chesterfield TowosbipSchool District 
LegaJ Debt Margin Information 
LastTen Fiscal Years 

Debt limit S 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin S 

Total net debt appli!;abie to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 

~ 

9,458,154 S 

587.000 

8.871.154 $ 

6.21% 

2007 200& 

10,817,990 • 11.708,tl5 

512,000 3V!7.000 

10.305.990 S P5,408,88~ 

4.73%, ::'99.94-% 

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Je:rsey, 
Department ofTreastuy, Division ofTaxation 

2009 

• 14,697,365 

38.037,000 

, ~.339.635) 
258.80% 

a Limit set by NJSA ISA:24-19 for a K tb:rougb. 6 district; other % limits would be applicable for other district ty;:Jes. 
b An extension of credit was approved by the State of New Jersey Local F'msnce Board. 

2010 

S 16,591,365 

37.677.000 

$ FI.085.63~ 

227.09% 

$ 

• 

Average equalized valuation of taxable property a, 

Debt limit (2.5% of average equalization value) 
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 

Excess Borrowing b. 

2011 2012 2013 

17,511,608 $ 11,181,208 $ 11,989,551 

37.312.000 36.847.000 36,260,000 

119.794.392~ • '19.065.792~ , I J8.270.4432 

213.00%, 207.22% 201.56°;'0 

Exhibit Jo l3 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation 

Eq~ed valuation basis 
2014 S 
2013 
2012 

IAI 

720,521,819 
708,713,580 

IMI S 715.029,814 

$ 

• 

2014 

1'1 
ICJ 

IBoCJ 

18,146,265 

35,63SpOO 

! 17.488,7351 

196.380/0 

17,875.745 

2015 

$ 17,875,745 

34.885.000 

$ , 17,009,255~ 

195.15% 



Chesterfield Township School District 
Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Year Poeulation • 

2006 6,543 
2007 6,973 
2008 7.421 
2009 7.620 
2010 7.723 
2011 7,790 
2012 7.649 
2013 7.755 
2014 7693 
2015 N/A 

Soun:e: 

Persona! 
(ncome b 

$ 291,287,817 S 
322,815,035 
354.412.118 
361.066,080 
367.506.678 
385.379,090 
391.238,70 I 
400.452.690 
N/A 
N/A 

• Population inFonnation provided by the NJ Dept oFLabar and Worl<force Development. 

PerCapila 
Personal Unemployment 

Income" Rated 

44.519 3,9"/0 
46.295 3.5% 
47.758 4,8% 
47.384 8.3% 
47.586 8.9<'/0 
49.471 8.6% 
51.149 9.0010 
51.638 5.1% 

N/A 5.7<'10 
N/A N/A 

b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented. 
'Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis, 
'Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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Chesterfield Township School District 
Principal Employers, 
Current YeaII' 

Employer 

Garden State Youth Correctional Cntr. 
Albert C. Wagner Youth Correctional Facility 
Chesterfield Twp. School District 
Olde York Countty Club & Restaurant Services 
James Durr Wholesale Florist 
Chesterfield Twp. Municipal Government 
Rappleyea Nursery & Central Jersey Landscaping 
Chesterfield Inn 
Townsend Machine Inc. 
Fernbrook Nursery 
Meadow View Junior Academy 

Total Municipal Employment 

Source: District Personnel 

Employees 

522 
503 
108 
75 
50 
30 
30 
26 
25 
20 
6 

1,395 
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2015 

Percentage of 
Rank Total Municipal 

(Optional! Employment 

I 19.4% 
2 18.7% 
3 4.0% 
4 2.8% 
5 1.9% 
6 1.1% 
7 1.1% 
8 1.0% 
9 0.9% 
10 0.7% 

11 0.2% 

51.8% 

2,694 



Chesterfield Townsbip School District Exhibit J-16 
Full-Time Equivalent District Employees by FunctionlProgram 
Last Nine Fiscal Years 

2007 2008 
Function/Program 

2009 2010 2011 2012 ___ ~~1-l 2014 2015 

Instruction 
Regular 25 27 28 32 33 34 36 39 41 
Speeial education 4 5 5 5 6 6 7 11 11 
Other special education I 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
Vocational 
Other instruction 
Nonpublic school programs 
Adult/continuing education programs 

Support Services: 
Student & instruction related services 10 11 11 14 15 15 15 13 14 
General administration 1 I 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 
School administrative services 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 
Other administrative services , 
Central services 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 '0 

" Administrative Infurmation Technology , 
Plant operations and maintenance 5 6 8 8 10 10 12 12 12 
Pupil transportation 2 1 1 I 2 2 2 2 2 
Other support services 

Speeial Schools 
Food Service 
Child Care 

Total 53 58 62 69 76 77 82 87 90 

Source: District Personnel Records 



oj, 
00 , 

Chesterfield Township School District 
Operating Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 

~ Enrollment 
Operating 

EXE;enditures a 

2006 300 $ 4,026,136 
2007 362 4,680,402 
2008 413 5,561,447 
2009 447 5,975,862 
2010 493 6,637,554 
2011 563 6,897,080 
2012 590 7,620,737 
20t3 644 8,172,230 
2014 703 8,761,078 
2015 728 {lJ 8,714,618 

Sources: District records 

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count 

Cost Per Percentage Teaching 
PU2!1 Change Staff lt 

13.420 0.60% 33 
12.929 ·3.66% 38 
13,466 4.15% 39 
13,369 -0.72% 38 
13,464 0.7!% 42 
12,251 ·9.01% 46 
12.917 5.44% 49 
12.690 -1.76% 45 
12.462 -1.79% 52 
11,971 -3.95% 54 

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay. (Ex. B-2) 
b Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff. 

PupiV 
Teacher 
Ratio 

Elementa!l 

9.09:1 
9.16:1 
10.1:1 
11.76:1 
II. 73:1 
II. 73:1 
11.3:1 
14.3:1 
13.5:1 
13.5:1 

c Average daily enrollment and average daiJy attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS). 

{I} ~ Does not include non budgeted expenditures 

Exhibit J-17 

Average Average %Cbange 
Daily Daily in Average Studen, 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
lADE) , IADA)' Enrollment PetUnta&e 

297.2 283.8 7.10% 95.49% 
354.8 339.0 19.38% 95.55% 
404.7 387.7 14.06% 95.80% 
440.2 421.6 8.77% 95.77% 
487.8 466.5 10.81% 95.63% 
554.1 522.1 13.59% 94.22% 
582.6 553.7 5.14'% 95.04% 
6395 607.8 9.77% 95.04% 
696.2 6673 8.87% 95.85% 
728.2 698.5 4.60% 95.92% 
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Chesterfield Township School District 
School Building Information 
Last Teu Fiscal Years 

2006 

District Building /NOT IN SERVICE EFFECTIVE !fIll \} 
Elementary 
Chesterfield Elementary School (1964) 

Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Dbtricl Bunding 
Elementmy 
Chesterfield Elementary School (2011) 

Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Number of Schoo Is at June 30, 2015 
Elementary ~ I 
Middle School = 0 
Senior High School = 0 
Other = 0 

Source: District Staff 

39,740 
306 
300 

2007 

39,740 
306 
362 

2008 

39,740 
306 
413 

2009 

39,740 
306 
447 

2010 

39,740 
306 
493 

Note: Year of original construction is shown in pateUtheses. lnaeases in square footage and capacity are the result of 
additions. Enrolbuent Is based on the ann1llll October district count 

2011 

116,000 
918 
563 

2012 

!l6,OOO 
918 
590 

2013 

116,000 
918 
644 

2014 

116,OOO 
918 
703 

Exhibit J-lI8 
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116,OOO 
918 
728 



Chesterfield Township School District 
Schednle of Required Maintenance 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

I 1-000-261-xxx 

* School Facilities 

Project # (s) 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Total School Facilities 

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA. 
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-I.3) 

Source: District records 

-JOo-

Chesterfield 
Elementary 

N/A 

$ 43,970 
45,449 
34,345 
48,318 
47,752 
50,837 

114,593 
133,492 
123,929 
127,068 

$ 769,753 

Exhibit J-19 

Total 

$ 43,970 
45,449 
34,345 
48,318 
47,752 
50,837 

114,593 
133,492 
123,929 
127,068 

$ 769,753 



Chesterfield Township School District 
Insurance Schedule 
June 30, 2015 

School Package Policy (1) 
Building and Contents (All Locations) 
Equipment BreakdownlBoiler 
General Liability & Auto Liability 
School Board Legal Liability 
Excess Liability 
Workers' Compensation 

Student Accident Insurance (I) 
Surety Bonds (I) 

Treasurer 
Board Secretary/Business Administrator 

Coverage 

$ 27,250,000 
100,000,000 
16,000,000 
6,000,000 

Included 
Statutory 

5,000,000 

215,000 
75,000 

(1) New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group 

Source: District records 
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Deductible 

$ 5,000 
5,000 

5,000 

1,000 
500 
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JOHN J. MALEY, JR. 
e • .u(i.Jpull1 dfO<OlJJl1oni 

EXHIBIT K-I 

P.O. Box614 
BORDENTOWN. NEW JERSEY 08505 

MeMBER 

PHONE: (609) 29&-9639 

FAX: (809) 29fJ..1 198 

AMERfCAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERnFIED PUBue ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Chesterfield Township School District 
Counly of Burlington 
Chesterfield, New Jersey 08515 

I have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government AuditingStandards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Edncation, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of governmental activities, 
the business-lype activities and each mllior fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Chesterfield Township School District, in the County ofBuriingtoD, State of New Jersey as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
Chesterfield Township School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my report thereon dated 
December 7, 2015. 

Kntemai Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Chesterfield 
Township School District Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Chesterfield Township School District Board of Education's internal 
control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Chesterfield Township School 
District Board of Education's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the 
entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
defiCiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

My consideration ofintemal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
and was not designed to identi1)r all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies mayexistthat were not 
identified. Given these limitations, during my audit we did not identi1)r any deficiencies in internal control 
that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Chesterfield Township School District's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, I perfonned tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the detennination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and accordingly, I do not express such an 
opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to 
be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

I noted certain matters that I have reported to management of the Chesterfield Township School 
District Board of Education in a separate Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings­
Financial, Compliance and Performance dated December 7, 2015. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and 
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

December 7,2015 
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.JOHN .J. MALEY, .JR. 
Cetii(ieJrPubflec/f.Munian/: 

P.O. BoX614 
BORDENTOWN, NEW JERSEY 08505 

PHONE: (609) 298-8639 

FAX: (609) 298--1 198 

EXHIBITK-2 

MEMBER 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF' 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB 

CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR lS-08-0MB 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Chesterfield Township School District 
County of Burlington 
Chesterfield, New Jersey 08515 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

I have audited the Board of Education of the Chesterfield Township School Districfs compliance with 
the types of compliance requirements described in the New Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplement that 
could have a direct and material effect on each of Chesterfield Township School Districfs major state 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. Chesterfield Township School District's major state programs are 
identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. Chesterfield Township School District had no federal major programs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal and state programs. 

AUllditoi"S Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Chesterfield Township School 
District's major state programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. r 
conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and New Jersey Circular 15-08-0MB, Single 
Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Those standards require that I plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and 
state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Chesterfield 
Township School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as I 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each mllior state 
program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the Board of Education of the 
Chesterfield Township School District's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major State Program 

. In my opinion, the Board of Education of the Chesterfield Township School District, in the County of 
Burlmgton, State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements refurred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management ofthe Board of Education of the Chesterfield Township School District is responsible 
for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In plarming and performing my 
audit, I considered the Board of Education Chesterfield Township School District's internal control over 
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state 
programs in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purposes of expressing my opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with New Jersey's 
Circular IS-08-0MB, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofintemaJ control 
over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of 
the Chesterfield Township School's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state or 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in interoal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

My consideration of internal Control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed toidentiJY all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identiJY any deficiencies 
in internal control over compliance that I consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of New 
Jersey Circular IS-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

December 7, 2015 
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EXHIBITK-5 

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURE OF FEDERAL A WARDS AND 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Note I: GENERAL 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures federal awards and state financial assistance 
include federal and state award activity of the Chesterfield Township School District. The 
District is defined in Note I (A) to the District's basic financial statements. All federal and statc 
awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance are presented on the budgetary basis of 
accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in 
Notes I(C) and I(D) to the District's basic financial statements. 

Note 3: RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP 
basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund 
and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain 
revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for 
GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have 
been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current budget 
which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes that payment is not 
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last 
state aid payment in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the 
accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis 
does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the last state aid payment in the current 
budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:224.2. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($8,524) for the 
general fund and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See Note 1 (Notes to the Required 
Supplementary Infolmation) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual 
basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance 
revenues are reported in the District's basic financial statements on GAAP basis as presented 
below. 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Food Service Fund 
Total Financial Assistance 

Federal 

$ ° 170,554 

° 39,582 
$21Q,136 
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State 

$1,256,655 
39,437 

344,695 
1.662 

$1,{)42.449 

Total 

$1,256,655 
209,991 
344,695 

41,244 
$1.852.585 



EXHIBITK-5 

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURE FEDERAL A WARDS AND 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
JUNE 30,2015 

Note 4: RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amount reported in the related 
federal and state finaneial reports. 

Note 5: OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent eurrent year 
value received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the Board of Education for the 
year ended June 30, 2015. TPAF Social Security Contributions represent the amount reimbursed by 
the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year 
ended June 30, 2015. 
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statements 
[Reference - Section .510 and .520 of Circular OMB-133] 

EXHIBITK-6 

Type of auditor's report issued: __ -,Ulln!!!modified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

State Awards 

__ --.lyes X no 

___ ...lyes 

___ --.I yes 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Internal Control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

X yes no 

___ -'yes ,x no 

___ -'yes ~none repurted 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: ___ UnmodiHed 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08? 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant/Project Numberfsl 

15-495-034-5095-017 
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___ -yes 

Name of State Program 

Debt Service Aid 



CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(Continued) 

Sectiofl II - Fiflaflcial Stateme1lt Fifldiflgs 

EXHIBITK-6 

[This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, 
violations of provisions of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial 
statements for which Government Auditing Standards requires reporting in a Circular A- I 33 
audit. See paragraphs 13.15 and 13.35. 1 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

No matters were reported. 
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(Continued) 

EXHIBITK-6 

Section III - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

[This section identifies audit fmdings required to be reported by section .510(a) of Circular 
A-133 and NJ Circular 15-08 OMB.] 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

No matters were reported. 

FEDERAL AWARDS 

Not applicable. 
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EXHIBITK-7 

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Status of Prior Year Findings 

No matters were reported. 
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